
CITY OF NORTH OAKS

Regular Planning Commission Meeting
Thursday, March 28, 2024

7:00 PM, Community Meeting Room, 100 Village Center Drive
MEETING AGENDA

Remote Access  - Planning Commission members will participate in person in Council Chambers
(Community Room, 100 Village Center Drive, Suite 150, North Oaks, MN) during the meeting. 
Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Any person wishing to monitor the meeting electronically
from a remote location may do so by calling the following Zoom meeting videoconference number:
1-312-626-6799, Webinar ID: 859 6829 4092 or by joining the meeting via the following link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85968294092.  

1.  Call To Order

2.  Roll Call 

3.  Pledge

4.  Citizen Comments  - Members of the public are invited to make comments to the Planning Commission
during the public comments section. Up to four minutes shall be allowed for each speaker. No action
will be taken by the Commission on items raised during the public comment period unless the item
appears as an agenda item for action.

5.  Approval of Agenda

6.  Approval of Previous Month's Minutes
6a.  Approval of Planning Commission Minutes of 2.29.2024

Planning Commission Minutes 2.29.24.pdf

7.  Business Action Items
7a.  Consider septic variance for 6 Badger Lane

2024-03-28 PC packet_6 Badger lane.pdf

Variance PC 6 Badger Lane.pdf

7b.  Public Hearing - Consider Conditional Use Permit for building height in excess of 35 feet for property located at
8 Sherwood Trail. Consider driveway setback variance.
2024-03-28 PC Packet_8 Sherwood Trail.pdf

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2477453/Planning_Commission_Minutes_2.29.24.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2519658/2024-03-28_PC_packet_6_Badger_lane.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2520594/Variance_PC_6_Badger_Lane.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2520592/2024-03-28_PC_Packet_8_Sherwood_Trail.pdf


Planning Commission March 28, 2024

2

7c.Consider resolution in opposition of the Missing Middle Housing Bill

8.  Commissioner Report(s)

9.  Adjourn

2



North Oaks Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 

City of North Oaks Community Meeting Room 
February 29, 2024 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
Chair Cremons called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. He welcomed returning Commissioner 
Joyce Yoshimura-Rank who has accepted a new term of service, as well as new Commissioner 
David Loegering. 
 
2. ROLL CALL   
Present: Chair David Cremons, Commissioners Stig Hauge, David Loegering, Bob Ostlund, 
Nick Sandell, Grover Sayre III, Joyce Yoshimura-Rank, Councilor Mark Azman 
Staff Present: Administrator Kevin Kress, City Planner Kendra Lindahl, City Septic Inspector 
Brian Humpal 
Present Via Electronic Means: City Attorney Bridget Nason via Zoom 
Others Present: Videographer Sam Wagner   
A quorum was declared present 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Cremons led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
4. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
There were no comments at this time. 
 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
City Administrator Kress requested to move items 7d. and 7e. to the top of the agenda. 
 
MOTION by Cremons, seconded by Hauge, to approve the agenda as amended. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
6. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MONTH’S MINUTES 
a. Approval of November 30th, 2023 Minutes 

 
MOTION by Sayre, seconded by Yoshimura-Rank, to approve the Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes of November 30th, 2023. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
7. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS 
a. Public Hearing – Consider Conditional Use Permit for garage size in excess of 1,500 

square feet and building addition for property located at 70 W. Pleasant Lake Road 
 
Chair Cremons noted that the applicant had submitted a similar application to the Planning 
Commission one year prior, and that application was approved. This new application is a minor 
amendment that increases the size of the garage. 

3



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting  February 29, 2024 
 

P a g e  | 2 

City Planner Lindahl noted that the CUP is a 1,296 square foot garage addition and a smaller 306 
square foot detached accessory structure. This property is in the shoreland overlay district for 
Pleasant Lake, but below any restrictions related to setbacks. Very little has changed since the 
prior application. Staff included conditions in their report to address the combined garage square 
footage of 2,446 that is proposed by the applicant. One item in their conditions noted that the 
Floor Area Ratio is very close to the 12% limit, and they have included a condition that the 
applicant needs to confirm compliance at the time a building permit is submitted. 
 
MOTION by Hauge, seconded by Sayre, to open the public hearing at 7:06 p.m. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
A neighbor of the property, Larry Wipf from 66 West Pleasant Lake Road spoke in support of 
the request. 
 
Chair Cremons stated that the garage is three feet longer than the prior application. The 
applicant, Mark Udager, commented that he had made a calculation error in his prior application, 
and apologized to the Commission for not catching it before. 
 
MOTION by Yoshimura-Rank seconded by Sandell, to close the public hearing at 7:10 
p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Ostlund noted his concern that the upper floor of the garage should not be 
constructed with rough-ins for plumbing, electrical, etc. and asked that the Building Official keep 
an eye out to make sure that the unit could not be turned into an Accessory Dwelling Unit. 
 
MOTION by Sandell, seconded by Sayre, to approve the application with conditions as 
outlined in the staff report.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
b. Consider septic variance for property located at 4 Dove Lane 
 
Chair Cremons stated that this variance is an application to replace a failing cesspool system. 
City Planner Lindahl summarized the staff report. Because this is an existing home, it is not 
considered a redevelopment so the only thing that the applicant needs a variance for is the 
setback for the system itself. This is a single-family home on a relatively small lot. The only 
viable location for a septic site is up against the street. The applicant is proposing a zero-foot 
setback. Staff believe that the variance standards have been met, and the application solves a 
potential public health issue by allowing the construction of a new, functional septic system and 
eliminating the noncompliant septic system. 
 
City Septic Inspector Brian Humpal noted that there is still a five-foot buffer to the setbacks 
because the setbacks are measured from the absorption area and rockbeds of the system, however 
there will be berms that will extend to the property line. By nature, those are allowed to extend to 
the setback, they just need to remain on the property. It would not be encroaching on an 
adjoining property, but the easement to Edgewater Lane. 
 

4



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting  February 29, 2024 
 

P a g e  | 3 

Chair Cremons asked about an open area to the southeast and if this area was looked at as a 
possible location for the system. Humpal explained that other setbacks prevented this area from 
being viable. The setback is applicable to the tanks as well as the drainfield. 
 
The applicant, Jim Christiansen, explained that the issue came to light because he had purchased 
the home with the intention of renovating it. He wanted to add an additional bathroom but was 
unable to do so unless the system was updated.  
 
Chair Cremons asked how the existing cesspools would be closed. Humpal explained that a 
cesspool system is a tank that has been constructed without a bottom and made out of blocks 
without mortar joints. By design, they leak into the ground. To close the tanks, the existing tanks 
would be pumped out, collapsed and filled-in. Long-term, if a new system were to fail in a spot 
where there are no other alternative septic sites, they would need to completely haul out the 
system and replace it. A typical lifespan of a Type III system would be about 50 years. 
 
Commissioner Ostlund asked for clarification on whether the property was planning to be rented, 
and how many bedrooms it will have. The applicant stated the intention is to sell it, and that there 
will be six bedrooms. Humpal confirmed that the new system has been designed to meet the size 
of a six-bedroom home. 
 
MOTION by Hauge, seconded by Sayre, to approve the application with conditions as 
outlined in the staff report.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
c. Public Hearing – Consider Conditional Use Permit for building height in excess of 35 

feet for property located at 8 Sherwood Trail 
 
City Planner Lindahl asked that this item be continued to the March 28th Planning Commission 
meeting. After reviewing the application, staff realized that the applicant would also need a 
variance for wetland setbacks. Lindahl has spoken to the applicant and they have asked to move 
their CUP application to March so that both applications can be reviewed together. Chair 
Cremons decided to open the public hearing since it had been noticed to the public. 
 
MOTION by Yoshimura-Rank, seconded by Sandell, to open the public hearing at 7:36 
p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Based on the conversation, Chair Cremons stated they would continue the public hearing at the 
March 28th Planning Commission Meeting. 
 
Leanne Savereide from 4 Red Maple Lane stated that she would like to welcome the neighbors to 
the neighborhood, but she is also concerned about the placement of the house near the wetland. 
She would appreciate the Commission’s attention to this matter at the next meeting. 
 
MOTION by Cremons, seconded by Hauge, to continue the public hearing at the March 
28th Planning Commission Meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

5



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting  February 29, 2024 
 

P a g e  | 4 

d. Public Hearing – Consider Conditional Use Permit for building height in excess of 35 
feet for property located at 1 Sherwood Trail 

 
City Planner Lindahl stated that this application is for a new home to be constructed 40 feet 7 
inches high where the code allows a 35-foot building height. The application complies with the 
setback requirements. The front elevation is 60 feet from the roadway and the side and rear 
elevations are more than 100 feet from the adjacent properties. The east side elevation is the side 
that exceeds 35 feet in height. The Floor Area Ratio worksheet has been provided and shows 
compliance with the 12% max requirement. Staff believe the applicant has complied with the 
conditions for a CUP. 
 
Chair Cremons asked the status of trees on this lot. The applicant, Scott Hockert from Hanson 
Builders stated he was not prepared to answer that question pertaining to the CUP and he would 
have to get back to them on that. 
 
City Planner Lindahl and the applicant stated that this home is a lookout rather than a walkout, 
which minimizes the amount of dirt being moved and the impact on the topography of the land. 
The lookout would be on the East side of the home.  
 
MOTION by Yoshimura-Rank, seconded by Sayre, to open the public hearing at 7:43 p.m. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
There were no members of the public in the Community Room or on Zoom who made 
comments. 
 
MOTION by Yoshimura-Rank seconded by Hauge, to close the public hearing at 7:44 p.m. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Sayre asked if much excavation would be needed at the lookout site. The 
applicant and City Administrator Kress noted that it would be about two feet of excavation. 
 
Chair Cremons stated that he would like to discuss the current state of trees on the property and 
what the plan is for removal or preservation. City Administrator Kress noted that the northern 
portion is pretty heavily covered with diseased Ash trees, most of which were marked for 
removal. Chair Cremons stated he is interested in preserving as many trees as possible and is 
interested in getting reports from the builder on what their plans are for trees when considering 
these applications. 
 
City Administrator Kress noted that there is not a City ordinance for tree removal. Chair 
Cremons stated that NOHOA has more discretion on tree removal, and he understands they have 
been in conversation with the applicant on the issue. He suggested that perhaps the City Forester 
and NOHOA provide commentary to the City Council at their meeting when considering final 
approval. 
 
MOTION by Cremons, seconded by Yoshimura-Rank, to approve the application with 
conditions as outlined in the staff report, and a note to the Council that the Commission is 

6



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting  February 29, 2024 
 

P a g e  | 5 

interested in having the applicant share information about tree work being done on the 
property at the City Council meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
e. Public Hearing – Consider Conditional Use Permit for building height in excess of 35 

feet for property located at 2 Sherwood Trail 
 
City Planner Lindahl stated this application was also submitted by Hanson Builders for a new 
home on a vacant lot. The proposed home has a front elevation of 33.5 feet and the side and rear 
elevations are setback more than 80 feet from the adjacent lot lines. The request is for a home 
that is 39.63 inches in height at the rear. The side facades are less than the 35-foot height limit. 
The Floor Area Ratio shows compliance with the 12% maximum. Staff finds that the application 
complies with the conditions for a CUP. 
 
Chair Cremons asked if there was any issue with the slope and City Planner Lindahl confirmed 
this to be the case. The proposed home is a lookout with very little cut and fill. 
 
MOTION by Hauge, seconded by Yoshimura-Rank, to open the public hearing at 8:10 p.m. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
There were no members of the public in the Community Room or on Zoom who made 
comments. 
 
MOTION by Yoshimura-Rank seconded by Sayre, to close the public hearing at 8:11 p.m. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION by Sayre, seconded by Loegering, to approve the application with conditions as 
outlined in the staff report.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
City Administrator Kress recommended to the applicant that they wait until the April meeting to 
bring the application to Council for final approval. He anticipates that there will only be three 
Council members at the next meeting, and it would be beneficial to have a full council look at 
the applications. The applicant agreed. 
 
f. Public Hearing – Consider Ordinance amending City Code XV, Chapter 151, 

Regarding garage definitions and garage size standards 
 
Chair Cremons introduced this item stating it has been an issue that the Commission has been 
working on since August 2023. The purpose is to allow more flexibility with respect to garage 
size since there has been an increase in CUPs on this issue in recent years. The goal would be to 
circumvent the need for CUPs for what seem to be a more routine requirement. Basic changes 
include improving definitions to make things clearer and increasing the baseline garage from 
1,500 square feet to 2,000 square feet. 
 
City Planner Lindahl noted that the draft includes updates to the definition section of the 
ordinance and new conditions in the staff report will reduce the number of CUPs that the 
Commission reviews for garage size.  

7



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting  February 29, 2024 
 

P a g e  | 6 

Commissioner Hauge suggested it might be beneficial to increase the square footage to 2,500 to 
reduce the number of CUPs even more. The commission discussed this issue and what threshold 
would reduce the number of CUPs without encouraging overly large garage sizes. Some 
Commissioners were open to increasing the number to 2,500 or 3,000. City Administrator Kress 
stated his personal preference for the number to be on the high end because applications are 
likely to get approved since it is almost impossible for applicants not to meet the conditions for a 
CUP unless they are over the Floor Area Ratio. Commissioner Sandell spoke in favor of a 3,000 
square foot size limitation. 
  
MOTION by Sayre, seconded by Hauge, to open the public hearing at 8:28 p.m. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Leanne Savereide of 4 Red Maple Lane stated she admired the Commissioners for going into 
such depth on this issue, and that she likes the 2,000 square foot limitation. 
 
MOTION by Hauge seconded by Yoshimura-Rank, to close the public hearing at 8:30 p.m. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The Commission took a straw poll to get a sense of what number each member preferred for a 
garage square foot limitation. Most members were open to a number over the suggested 2,000 
square foot limit.  
 
MOTION by Cremons, seconded by Hauge, to approve the proposed ordinance amending 
City Code XV, Chapter 151, regarding garage definitions and garage size standards, with a 
note to the Council that the majority of the Commissioners were not opposed to increasing 
the garage size limitation to 2,500 square feet.  Motion carried 6-1, with Sandell against. 

 
g. Public Hearing – Consider Ordinance amending City Code Title XV, Chapter 151, 

Regarding building height and setback standards in the RSL – Residential Single 
Family Low Density District 

 
City Planner Lindahl outlined the proposed changes, including cleaning up and clarifying the 
language around how height is measured, what counts toward building height, and defining 
“naturally suited” with measurable allowances. Chair Cremons noted that the working group 
determined that height would be measured by the tallest portion of the building as opposed to the 
tallest portion of any particular wall facing a property line. 
 
MOTION by Cremons, seconded by Sayre, to open the public hearing at 8:36 p.m. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
There were no members of the public in the Community Room or on Zoom who made comments 
 
MOTION by Hauge seconded by Yoshimura-Rank, to close the public hearing at 8:37 p.m. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

8



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting  February 29, 2024 
 

P a g e  | 7 

Commissioners discussed the changes. Commissioner Sayre clarified that unlike the previous 
amendment, this amendment is not intended to reduce the number of CUPs. Rather, it is meant to 
help the Commission more clearly evaluate an application and whether it preserves the 
topography of the land. City Administrator Kress noted that the original intention of the 
ordinance was to slow down movement of dirt and trees in the RSL district where the 
development was not mass-graded. The goal was to encourage building to fit the lot, not 
adjusting the lot to fit the build. 
 
Commissioner Sandell said he not in favor of limiting artificial topographical grade change at six 
feet because it is too restrictive. He would support eight feet instead. A straw vote was taken, and 
most commissioners preferred six feet.  
  
h. MOTION by Cremons, seconded by Hauge, to approve the ordinance amending City 

Code Title XV, Chapter 151, Regarding building height and setback standards in the 
RSL – Residential Single Family Low Density District. Motion carried 6-1, with Sandell 
against. 

 
Planning Commission requested that a note be made to Council that both Sandell and Sayre 
preferred eight feet instead of six feet for the limit on artificial topographical grade change. 

 
i. Consider Ordinance amending City Code Title XIII, Chapter 130, regarding 

unnecessary noise 
 
Commissioners discussed a draft ordinance amendment that would provide time limitations to 
activities such as loud outdoor music, domestic power equipment, landscaping equipment, etc. 
with some exceptions for public safety vehicles, snowplows, etc. 
 
Commissioner Ostlund stated that he believes lawn mowers should not be an exception. 
Commissioner Sayre felt that leaf blowers should be added as an exception. He felt not being 
able to mow after 6 p.m., as the draft currently states, is too restrictive for homeowners that are 
working regular hours. Commissioner Sandell said he would not support the draft ordinance 
because he felt it was too restrictive for busy working families. Commissioner Loegering asked 
if quieter electric lawn mowers or equipment would be allowed after the time limitations. Chair 
Cremons clarified that the intention would be to limit the noise level, not the activity itself. 
 
Chair Cremons read a letter from Bill McNee, a resident at 11 Sunset Lane. Mr. McNee does not 
believe there is a noise problem in North Oaks, and feels that lawn and power equipment use is 
necessary to maintain properties. He feels the time limitations are too restrictive for working 
people. He also feels the C5 exemptions item is confusing. 
 
Chair Cremons stated that he feels it is important before making any decisions to get the public’s 
opinion on whether noise is indeed an issue for North Oaks. He also noted that it would be 
challenging to enforce a noise ordinance. City Attorney Nason stated that violation of the 
ordinance would be a criminal violation. 
 

9



Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting  February 29, 2024 
 

P a g e  | 8 

Councilor Azman felt it is reasonable for the community to have some limitations on noise, and 
that there is room for discussion on timing and what items are allowed. The draft ordinance was 
developed after looking at ordinances from other communities. City Administrator Kress stated 
that the current ordinance is unenforceable since it is based on decibel level, and the City does 
not have a way to measure this. Commissioner Sayre brought up the issue of whether the Golf 
Course would also be subject to this ordinance, and that it might be unreasonable for their 
operations. 
 
No decision was made on the ordinance amendment. Commissioners will provide further 
feedback to City Administrator Kress over the next month and continue the discussion at the next 
meeting. Councilor Azman will ask the Council for more specificity on their interests related to 
this amendment. 
 
8. COMMISSIONER REPORT(S) 
 
City Administrator Kress gave an update on a proposed berm in the Gate Hill/Spring Farm Road 
area to separate the homes on Spring Farm Road from Centerville Road. He believes the current 
proposal looks very nice and does not require any approvals from the Planning Commission. 
 
9. ADJOURN 
 
Chair Cremons stated the next Planning Commission meeting would be March 28th, 2024. He 
will be absent for that meeting, so Commissioner Sandell will serve as Chairman. 
 
MOTION by Hauge, seconded by Yoshimura-Rank, to adjourn the Planning Commission 
meeting at 9:19 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously by roll call.  
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Kevin Kress, City Administrator  David Cremons, Chair  
 
Date approved____________ 

 

 

10



 

 

PLANNING REPORT  

 

TO:  North Oaks Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Kendra Lindahl, City Planner 

Kevin Kress, City Administrator 
Bridget McCauley Nason, City Attorney 
Michael Nielson, City Engineer 

 
DATE:  March 28, 2024 
 
RE: Septic Variance at 6 Badger Lane (city file 24-3/Landform file 24-004) 

 

Date Application Submitted   February 2, 2024 

Date Application Determined Complete: March 6, 2024 

Planning Commission Meeting Date:  March 28, 2024 

City Council Meeting Date:   April 11, 2024 

60-day Review Date:    May 5, 2024 

 

REQUEST 

Thomas Romanko has requested approval of a subsurface sewage treatment system (SSTS) 
variance to the septic system to cross the lot line and be partially located on the adjacent golf 
course property. The ordinance requires all tanks and treatment areas to be at least 30 feet 
from all property lines, wetlands and roads. The rock bed is approximately 15 feet from the 
property line and the mound would cross the property line. The variance would allow a 
replacement of the SSTS at 4 Dove Lane, which is classified as non-compliant under MPCA 
Rule 7080.1500, Subp.4(B).  

  

11



 

 

BACKGROUND 

The site is currently developed with a single 
family home. The home is surrounded by the 
golf course on the east and west and single 
family homes on the north and south.  

Zoning and Land Use  

The property is guided Low Density 
residential and is zoned Residential Single 
Family – Low Density (RSL). The 1.01-acre 
property is located in the northeast portion of 
the golf course.  

PLANNING ANALYSIS  

Chapter 51 of the City Code establishes standards for SSTS. Section 51.03(3) requires a 
minimum setback of 30 feet from all property lines, wetlands and the nearest edge of any 
roadway easement. The applicant’s plan does not show the exact setback dimension, but the 
rock bed would be approximately 15 feet from the east lot line where 30 feet is required. 
Additionally, the grading for the mound will extend into the golf course property. The applicant 
has been working with the golf course to obtain an easement for this encroachment. The 
easement document included in the packet must be reviewed by the City Attorney and recorded 
at the County.  

Variance Standards 

Section 51.02(11) of the Code says “Where conditions prevent the construction, alteration, 
and/or repair of a sewage treatment system in strict compliance with the requirements of this 
chapter, the property owner may apply for a variance following the procedures outlined in North 
Oaks City Code Sections 151.078 & 151.079.” 

Section 151.078 of the Zoning Code requires that the following criteria be considered and a 
variance only be granted when it is demonstrated that following standards have all been met: 

Figure 1 - Subject Parcel 

12



 

 

(1)(a) Their strict enforcement would cause 
practical difficulties because of 
circumstances unique to the individual land 
under consideration, and the variances 
shall be granted only when it is 
demonstrated that the actions will be in 
keeping with the spirit and intent of this 
chapter.  
 
The size and shape of the existing 1.01-
acre lot of record precludes another 
location for a new septic on this site and 
creates a practical difficulty. The location of 
the well, water supply lines, structures, 
street and the existing cesspools leave only 
this location for a new septic system.  
 
b) PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES means the land in question cannot be put to a reasonable 
use if used under conditions allowed by the official controls, the plight of the land owner is 
due to circumstances unique to the land in question which were not created by the land 
owner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  
 
The size and shape of the existing lot of record does not have another location for a new 
septic on this site and creates a practical difficulty. The location of water supply lines, 
structures, and the existing cesspools leave only this location for a new septic system. 
Approving the variance will allow construction of a new septic system and abandonment of 
the non-compliant system. It would not alter the essential character of the locality. 
 
(c) Economic considerations alone shall not constitute an undue hardship if reasonable use 
for the land exists under the terms of this chapter.  
 
The variance requested is to replace a failing system. The variance is not based on 
economic considerations alone. 
 
(d) A variance may not be granted for any use that is not permitted under this chapter for 
land in the zone where the affected person’s land is located.  
 
The variance would allow a new septic system. It would not allow a use that is not permitted 
by City Code. 
 

Figure 2-Site Plan 

13



 

 

(2) Subject to the above, a variance may be granted only in the event that all of the following 
circumstances exist:  
 
(a) Unique circumstances apply to the which do not generally apply to other land in the 
same zone or vicinity, and result from lot size or shape, topography, or other circumstances 
over which the owners of the land have no control;  
 
The circumstances of this site do not apply to other properties in same zone and are the 
result of the small lot size, topography and existing conditions on this lot.  
 
(b) The proposed uses is reasonable;  
 
The proposed use is reasonable. It will allow replacement of the failing system with a new  
septic system.  
 
(c) That the unique circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant; 
 
The circumstances do not result from the action of the applicant. The existing septic system 
has failed and must be replaced. 
 
(d) That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege 
that is denied by this chapter to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same district;  
 
Granting the variance will not confer upon the applicant any special privilege. It will simply 
allow them to replace their failing system.  
 
(e) That the Variance requested is the minimum variance which would alleviate the practical 
difficulties;  
 
The variance is the minimum action needed to alleviate the practical difficulties on site. 
 
 (f) The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
land, or substantially increase the congestion of the roads and streets, or increase the 
danger of fire, or endanger the public safety, or substantially diminish or impair property 
values within the neighborhood; and  
 
The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent land, 
or substantially increase the congestion of the roads and streets, or increase the danger of 
fire, or endanger the public safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within 
the neighborhood. 

14



 

 

 
(g) At no time after the land became nonconforming was the property under common 
ownership with contiguous land, the combination of which could have been used to reduce 
or avoid the nonconformity of the land.  
 
At no time after the land became nonconforming was the property under common ownership with 
contiguous land, the combination of which could have been used to reduce or avoid the 
nonconformity of the land.  
 

Attached for reference: 

 Exhibit A: Location Map 

 Exhibit B: Application Narrative dated February 12, 2024 

Exhibit C: Site Survey dated December 15, 2023 

Exhibit D: SP Testing Inc. Design Report dated September 11, 2023 and Exhibit 

Exhibit E: Declaration of Grant of Easement 

 

  

15



 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Based on the preceding review, Staff recommends approval of the variance based on the finding that 
the variance standards are met and that the new system will result in improvements to the local ground 
and surface waters by eliminating a non-compliant cesspool. 

PLANNING COMMISSION OPTIONS  

In consideration of the variance application, the Planning Commission has the following options:  

A) Recommend approval of the application with conditions, based on the applicant's 
submission, the contents of this report, public testimony and other evidence available to the 
Planning Commission.  
 

• This option should be utilized if the Planning Commission finds the proposal adheres 
to all City Code requirements or will do so with conditions.  
 

B) Recommend denial of the application with findings for denial clearly articulated. 
 

C) Recommend continuance of the application review based on the need for more 
information in which to process the request.  

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



 

 

March 22, 2024 

VARIANCE  24-03 

Thomas Romanko 

6 Badger Lane 

North Oaks, MN 55127 

RSL Zoning 

 

 
Date Application Determined Complete: March 6, 2024 

Planning Commission Meeting Date March 28, 2024 

City Council Meeting Date:  April 11, 2024 

60 Day Review Date:   May 5, 2024 

 

 

Description of Request 

The applicant has requested a variance to install a subsurface sewage treatment system (SSTS), 

which would encroach 15 feet into the required 30-foot east property line setback. 

 

The applicable regulations are as follows: 

 

§ 151.050 RSL - RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY LOW DENSITY DISTRICT. 
 (F) Setbacks. 

  (1) No building or structure (except fences, screening, planting strips, and 

landscaping in compliance with Sections 151.033 and 151.034), individual 

sewage treatment system, or well shall be located within thirty (30) feet of the lot 

lines, the nearest edge of any road easement(s), or any wetland(s), except that 

additions which do not exceed twenty five (25) percent of the existing building 

footprint area, on buildings or structures lawfully existing upon the effective date 

of this chapter shall be excluded from wetland setback requirements. 

 

Staff Review 

Due to the existing cesspools, the current system would be classified as non-compliant under 

MPCA Rule 7080.1500 Subp. 4 (B). 

 

Due to water supply lines, structures, impervious areas, slopes, and property lines, the space 

available for installing a replacement system is very limited.   

 

Based on these facts, the staff believes the applicant has met the requirements for a variance as 

outlined in Section 151.078 of the code. This hardship is created by the property itself and not 

the result of the property owner's actions. We are in agreement with the designer, Steve 

Schirmers, that the proposed location of the new system is the most viable option for an SSTS. 

This variance would be the minimum variance, which would alleviate the practical difficulties. 

Additionally, the proposed system will result in a significant improvement to the local ground 

and surface waters. 

 

 

 

 

63



 

VARIANCE 24-03 

March 22, 2024  

Page 2 

 

Action Requested 

That the Planning Commission recommends that the City Council approve Variance #24-03, 

allowing the applicant to encroach 15 feet into the required 30-foot east property line setback.   

 

Motions 

 

Motion to Approve 

 

 

MOTION____________________________SECOND__________________________________ 

 

That Variance #24-03, for 6 Badger Lane:  

   

be APPROVED with the following conditions: 

1. Completion date 365 days after approval  

2. System to be located per the design dated September 11, 2023 by Steve Schirmers. 

 

Motion to Deny 

 

 

MOTION____________________________ SECOND_________________________________ 

 

That Variance #24-03, for 4 6 Badger Lane 

:   

 

be DENIED with the following findings: 

 1.  

 

 2. 

64



 

 

PLANNING REPORT  

 

TO:  North Oaks Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Kendra Lindahl, City Planner 

Kevin Kress, City Administrator 
Bridget McCauley Nason, City Attorney 
Michael Nielson, City Engineer 

 
DATE:  March 28, 2024 
 
RE: Conditional Use Permit for Building Height in Excess of 35 feet and Driveway 

Setback Variance at 8 Sherwood Trail 
 

Date Application Submitted   January 25, 2024 

Date Application Determined Complete: February 2, 2024 

Planning Commission Meeting Date:  February 29, 2024 

60-day Review Date:    March 25, 2024 

Planning Commission Meeting Date:  March 28, 2024 

City Council Meeting Date:   April 11, 2024 

120-day Review Date:   May 24, 2024 

 

REQUEST 

Mark Englund of Hanson Homes has requested approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) to 
allow the construction of a new home at 8 Sherwood Trail to be 44.2 feet in height where 35 feet 
in is the maximum height permitted in the City Code and a variance to allow a 11-foot setback 
from the wetland and a 25-foot setback from the side lot line where 30 feet is required for both. 
The applicant’s narrative is attached, as well as building elevations, a survey and a site plan for 
the proposed structure. 

The Planning Commission tabled the CUP request at the February meeting so that it could be 
reviewed with the variance application.  

65



 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

The site is currently undeveloped. The property 
is in the Nord development. Final approval for 
that subdivision was granted in 2022. 

Zoning and Land Use  

The property is guided Low Density residential 
and is zoned Residential Single Family – Low 
Density (RSL). Homes greater than 35 feet in 
height are subject to the conditional use permit 
(CUP) standards and process in Section 
151.050(D.7) (conditional uses), Section 
151.076 (CUP review criteria) and Section 
151.079 (CUP procedure) of the Zoning Code.  

The 2.6-acre property is located along Sherwood Trail, east of the intersection of Sherwood 
Trail and Sherwood Road (County Road 4).  

PLANNING ANALYSIS  

Building Height 

The applicant is requesting a CUP to allow the southern (rear) elevation of the proposed home 
to exceed 35 feet in height. Elevations provided by the applicant show the proposed home to be 
44.2 inches in height along the side and rear facades. The front facade of the home is 34.9 feet 
in height. Building height is defined as the vertical distance from grade as defined herein to the 
top ridge of the highest roof surface in Section 151.005 of the Zoning Code. 

Setbacks  

The proposed single-family home exceeds the 30-foot minimum setback requirements at all 
property lines and street easements. The front elevation is set back 272.9 feet from the roadway 
easement. The side elevations are 50.5feet from the east property line and 55.8 feet from the 
west property line. The rear elevation is setback more than 200 feet from the rear property line. 
The building complies with the setback requirements.  

Section 151.050(F)(1) requires that structures be at least 30 feet from any wetland, SSTS, well 
or road easement. It does not appear that the septic locations shown are in compliance with the 

Figure 1 - Subject Parcel 

66



 

 

setback requirements. Section 153.053 requires all driveways to meet structure setbacks. The 
driveway does meet the required 30-foot side yard setback requirement but does not meet the 
30-foto wetland setback requirement.  

Size 

The applicant has provided a FAR worksheet showing 8.25% FAR. Plans must be in 
compliance with the maximum 12% FAR requirement at the time of review by the Building 
Official. 

Wetlands 

There are two wetlands on the site. The Code requires a 
30-foot setback from the wetlands and VLAWMO  
encourages a 30-foot wetland buffer. The Code also 
requires that driveways be 30-feet from the property line. A 
setback variance is required to construct the house at the 
proposed location.  

The approved plans for the Nord development showed the 
home site at the front of the lot, which would have 
eliminated the need for the driveway variance. It is the 
applicant’s responsibility to show that the practical 
difficulties exist, and that the mandatory criteria for 
issuance of a variance are met before the City Council can 
approve the required variance. Without a variance from the 
wetland and side lot line setback requirements, the house 
cannot be constructed as proposed. 

Septic 

Section 51.01 of the City Code requires the plans to show the location of two septic systems, 
each 5,000 sq. ft. in size, which comply with setbacks and will be protected during construction. 
The current plan shows the home where the septic sites were shown during the approval 
process. The plan submitted by the applicant shows two 650 sq. ft. rock beds. This does not 
meet ordinance requirements. The septic sites must be a minimum of 30 feet from structures, 
wetlands and property lines. The current plans do not comply. The plans must be revised to 
show the two 5,000 sq. ft. septic sites with supporting documentation from a licensed SSTS 
professional.  

 

Figure 2- preliminary plans 

67



 

 

Trees 

At the February Planning Commission, the Commission asked for more information about the 
tree removal on site. City Administrator Kress noted that the tree removal was part of the 
subdivision approval and is complete. At the request of the Commission, the applicant has 
provided information from NOHOA about the required plantings. 

Building Height CUP 

To allow a conditional use permit for a home greater than 35 feet in height, Section 151.05(D.7) 
of the Zoning Code requires that the following criteria be considered: 

1. The front elevation of the building does not exceed 35 feet in height at any point; 
 
The proposed front elevation does not exceed 35 feet at any point. 
 

2. The building height at any other elevation does not exceed 45 feet; 
 
The building height at the rear and side elevations does not exceed 45 feet. 
 

3. The environmental and topographical conditions of the lot prior to building development are 
naturally suited to the design of a building with an egress or walkout level; 
 
Based on review of the plans, topography of the site and Ramsey County GIS, the proposed 
home and walkout level appear conducive to the site’s natural layout in this location. Prior to 
construction, the City will review all erosion control measures to ensure that the construction 
project does not adversely affect the surrounding environment. The City Engineer will make 
periodic site visits during construction to ensure all erosion control measures are fully 
complied with. 
 

4. Buildings shall be limited to a basement and 2 full stories. Finished areas within the roof 
structure will be considered a full story;  

 
The proposed home is two full stories with a basement walkout.  

 
5. Any time the side or rear elevations of a building exceeds 35 feet in height within 50 feet of 

adjacent lot lines, the building line shall be setback an additional 2 feet from the adjacent 
setback line for each foot in height above 35 feet; and 

 
The home has been designed to meet the 50-foot setback. 

68



 

 

 
6. Section 151.083 is complied with. 
 

The applicant has complied with the fees associated with Section 151.083. 

In addition to the standards identified for the specific CUP request, the City must also review the 
conditional use permit request against the standards in Section 151.076 of the City Code. Staff 
has reviewed the request against those standards: 

1. Relationship of the proposed conditional use to the Comprehensive Plan; 
 
The proposed use is consistent with the uses anticipated in the Comprehensive Plan and 
the permitted uses in the single family zoning district. 
 

2. The nature of the land and adjacent land or building where the use is to be located; 
 
The use is consistent with the surrounding land uses. 
 

3. Whether the use will in any way depreciate the area in which it is proposed; 
 
The proposed single-family should not negatively impact adjacent property values. 
 

4. The effect upon traffic into and from the land and on adjoining roads, streets, and highways; 
 
The proposed use will not create a traffic impact. 

 
5. Whether the use would disrupt the reasonable use and enjoyment of other land in the 

neighborhood; 
 
The proposed single-family home use will not cause a negative impact to the use and 
enjoyment of other land in the neighborhood. 

 
6. Whether adequate utilities, roads, streets, and other facilities exist or will be available in the 

near future; 
 
There are adequate utilities, roads, streets, and other facilities available to the property.  

 
7. Whether the proposed conditional use conforms to all of the provisions of this chapter;  

 
The proposed request is compliant with the City’s zoning code. 

69



 

 

 
8. The effect up natural drainage patterns onto and from the site; 

Finished grading will work with existing drainage patterns.  

7. Whether the proposed use will be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, 
comfort, convenience or general welfare of the neighborhood or the city;  
 
The use as proposed will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, 
comfort, convenience or general welfare of the neighborhood or the city; 

 
9. Whether the proposed use would create additional requirements at public cost for public 

facilities and services and whether or not the use will be detrimental to the economic welfare 
of the neighborhood or city; and  
 
As proposed, the use will not create additional requirements at public cost for public facilities 
and services and will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the neighborhood or city. 

 
10. Whether the proposed use is environmentally sound and will not involve uses, activities, 

processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any 
persons, land, or the general welfare because of excessive production of traffic, noise, 
smoke, fumes, wastes, toxins, glare, or orders. 
 
Beyond initial construction activity, and based on erosion control requirements, the proposed 
residential use and grading activity will not be detrimental to the environment or surrounding area. 
 
 

Driveway Setback Variance  
 
The applicant has revised the request since the Planning Commission meeting in February. The 
current request is to allow a 25-foot driveway setback from the west property line and an 11-foot 
setback from wetland #9 where a 30-foot setback is required from both. 
 
This lot was platted as part of the Nord subdivision. That subdivision plan showed building pads 
for all of the lots up near the street with septics in the rear yard, however, several of the 
adjacent lots did push the home to the back of the lot. They were able to have that flexibility 
because they do not have the wetlands in the middle of the lot like 8 Sherwood. 
 
The variance being requested so that the builder can move the building pad to the back of the 
lot to accommodate a home with a walkout. The Planning Commission has had many 

70



 

 

conversations lately about what it means for a lot to be naturally suited to the design of a 
building. Is it a reasonable expectation that builders can take a standard home plan and make it 
fit it onto any lot in North Oaks or should they be required to work with the existing site 
conditions? The building pad at the front of the lot could accommodate a reasonably sized home 
but a builder/buyer would need to be creative and develop a home plan to fit this lot. The 
Planning Commission must keep this question in mind when reviewing the variance request.  
 
Section 151.078 of the Zoning Code requires that the following criteria be considered and a 
variance only be granted when it is demonstrated that following standards have all been met: 

(1)(a) Their strict enforcement would cause practical difficulties because of circumstances 
unique to the individual land under consideration, and the variances shall be granted only 
when it is demonstrated that the actions will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of this 
chapter.  
 
The applicant argues that they bought the lot, entered into a purchase agreement with a 
buyer and the house they want to build does not fit on the front building pad. Hanson 
Builders argues that this creates a practical difficulty because they cannot build a home like 
others they are building in the neighborhood without the driveway variance and placing this 
house up by the street will look out of character with the other homes in the neighborhood. 
 
The final plans/plat for Red Forest Way South Phase 1 showed the house pad on the front 
of the lot. The approvals for the subdivision were based on the approved plans and due 
diligence as part of the land purchase should have identified this home site. The 
Commission could find the there is no practical difficulty and the landowner simply needs to 
develop a home plan that fits the lot without the need for a variance.  
 
b) PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES means the land in question cannot be put to a reasonable 
use if used under conditions allowed by the official controls, the plight of the land owner is 
due to circumstances unique to the land in question which were not created by the land 
owner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  
 
Hanson Builders has provided a detailed narrative outlining what they believe are the 
practical difficulties that necessitate the variance. They argue that the small building pad in 
the front of the lot is out of character with other homes in the neighborhood and the home 
needs to be behind the wetlands to build the home the buyer wants. They also make the 
argument that that the driveway would be too steep if they built on the house pad in the front 
of the lot.  
 

71



 

 

The Planning Commission must evaluate whether or not the building pad proposed by The 
North Oaks Company and approved by the City is a reasonable location or whether the 
location is not feasible and creates a practical difficulty. The Commission could agree with 
Hanson Builders that the house they designed does not fit on this lot, but find that is not a 
practical difficulty, because a different home could be designed to work with the site 
conditions and not require a variance. Staff believes a house could be designed for the 
approved building site with a driveway that complies with the maximum grade of 10%. The 
City Engineer is reviewing the plans and will provide comments for the Planning 
Commission meeting. 
 
(c) Economic considerations alone shall not constitute an undue hardship if reasonable use 
for the land exists under the terms of this chapter.  
 
The variance request is not driven solely be economic considerations, but the Commission 
must first answer the question of whether a practical difficulty exists that requires the home 
to be built on the rear of the lot triggering the need for the variance from the wetland 
setbacks for the new driveway. 
 
(d) A variance may not be granted for any use that is not permitted under this chapter for 
land in the zone where the affected person’s land is located.  
 
The variance would not allow a use that is not permitted under this chapter.  
 
(2) Subject to the above, a variance may be granted only in the event that all of the following 
circumstances exist:  
 
(a) Unique circumstances apply to the which do not generally apply to other land in the 
same zone or vicinity, and result from lot size or shape, topography, or other circumstances 
over which the owners of the land have no control;  
 
The two wetlands in the center of the lot are unique to this lot. The applicant’s narrative 
argues that there are unique circumstances because placing the home near the street would 
be out of character with the other homes in the neighborhood and to avoid the wetlands the 
home needs to be moved to the rear of the lot if a walkout is to be built. If the home is 
moved to the back of the lot the driveway cannot be built without driveway variances. 
 
However, the Commission could find that the approved plans showed the home site on the 
front of the lot with a compliant driveway grade. The City of North Oaks has many lots with 
wetlands and this is not a unique circumstance.  
 

72



 

 

(b) The proposed uses is reasonable;  
 
The applicant states that the proposed variance is reasonable because the building pad at 
the front of the site where originally approved is feasible for the home they wish to build. The 
proposed home is reasonable as it is a comparable size and style as the adjacent homes. 
 
The Commission could find that in North Oaks homes should be built to the particular site 
conditions and expecting every lot to support every home type is not reasonable. The parcel 
has a buildable home site as approved with the plat and a reasonable home could be built in 
that location. 
 
(c) That the unique circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant; 
 
Hanson Builders was not involved in the original platting or lot layouts of this development 
and are simply trying to work with the constraints for this lot. 
 
Alternatively, the Commission could find that the owner had a responsibility to understand 
the site constraints before purchasing the lot and designing the home, circumstances of the 
lot are not unique to the lot and the builder has alternatives to build on this vacant lot. 
 
(d) That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege 
that is denied by this chapter to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same district;  
 
The Commission could find that the site constraints require the home to be placed on the 
rear of the lot, which creates the need for the driveway setback variance and granting the 
variance does not grant special privileges.  
 
Alternatively, the Commission could find that the developer provided a building pad site at 
the front of the lot to avoid this exact circumstance and granting the variance would confer 
special privileges to the applicant.  
 
(e) That the Variance requested is the minimum variance which would alleviate the practical 
difficulties;  
 
The applicant argues that the variance is the minimum action needed to alleviate the 
practical difficulties on site because the house they want to build won’t fit on the approved 
building pad site and that a house that could fit would be out of character with the 
neighborhood. The variance is the minimum action necessary to allow the builder to build 
the selected home plan on this lot. 
 

73



 

 

Alternatively, the Commission could find that there is no practical difficulty because the 
building pad site as approved can be developed but simply requires the builder to develop a 
house plan that works with the existing site. 
 
 (f) The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
land, or substantially increase the congestion of the roads and streets, or increase the 
danger of fire, or endanger the public safety, or substantially diminish or impair property 
values within the neighborhood; and  
 
The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent land, 
or substantially increase the congestion of the roads and streets, or increase the danger of 
fire, or endanger the public safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within 
the neighborhood. 
 
(g) At no time after the land became nonconforming was the property under common 
ownership with contiguous land, the combination of which could have been used to reduce 
or avoid the nonconformity of the land.  
 
N/A 

 

Attached for reference: 

 Exhibit A: Location Map 

 Exhibit B: Approved Nord Plan 

Exhibit C: Site Survey dated February 16, 2024 

Exhibit D: Applicant Narrative dated January 25, 2024 

Exhibit E: Variance Narrative dated March 6, 2024 

Exhibit F: FAR Worksheet 

Exhibit G: Building elevations dated January 25, 2024 

Exhibit H: City Engineer memo dated February 14, 2024 

Exhibit I:  VLAWMO Letter dated March 9, 2023 

74



 

 

Exhibit J: Email from NOHOA dated March 4, 2024 

  
SUMMARY 
 
Staff finds that applicant does comply with conditional use permit standards for building height in 
excess of 35 feet as outlined in the staff report.  However, the conditional use permit is tied to 
the variance request, because without the driveway variance the home could not be built as 
proposed. 
 
Staff has provided potential findings for approval or denial of the variance. The Planning 
Commission is reminded that the burden of proof is on the applicant to provide that all of the 
variance standards have been met. If the Planning Commission believes that all of the variance 
standards have been met, they should recommend approval. If the Planning Commission 
believes that the variance standards have not been met, they should recommend denial.  
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION OPTIONS  
 
In consideration of the conditional use permit and variance application, the Planning 
Commission has the following options:  
 
A) Recommend approval of the application with conditions, based on the applicant's 

submission, the contents of this report, public testimony and other evidence available to the 
Planning Commission.  
 

• This option should be utilized if the Planning Commission finds the proposal adheres 
to all City Code requirements or will do so with conditions.  
 

B) Recommend denial of the application with findings for denial clearly articulated. 
 

C) Recommend continuance of the application review based on the need for more 
information in which to process the request.  

75



Map Ramsey

Personal Property

Tax Parcels

Cities

County Offices

2/6/2024, 12:05:50 PM

0 0.4 0.80.2 mi

0 0.6 1.20.3 km

1:16,000

Ramsey County
Ramsey County MN

76



77



Variance Request 
8 Sherwood Trail, Tract G 
North Oaks, MN 
 
Descrip0on of Variance Requested: 
 
Hanson Builders (license BC0004568) on behalf of Mr and Mrs Becker (future homeowners for this 
property), are respecGully requesIng a variance of the 30-foot setback for a driveway to the side 
property line and/or a variance to the 30-foot buffer setback from an wetland area to a driveway.  
 
Specific Loca0on of the Variance request: 
 
The proposed driveway would be located on lot 8 between wetland #9 and the westerly property line. 
Currently there is 48 feet between those two areas.  We are proposing three things to get the driveway 
past this “pinch” point and to the house on the lot. (These will be presented later in this narraIve.) 
 
Reasoning for the Variance Request.  We will address the code sec0on 151.078 Variances and Appeals, 
specifically subsec0on (E,2): 
 

(a) Unique circumstances apply to the which do not generally apply to other land in the same 
zone or vicinity, and result from lot size shape, topography, or other circumstances over 
which the owners of the land have no control. 

 
1. If the home were placed on the front secIon of the buildable area between the wetland and 

the road, it would be very out of character for the rest of the development. Even though it is 
technically allowed to be that close to the road, no other home in Sherwood is placed that close 
on these deep lots (lot 8 is over 600 feet deep deep). The exisIng home to the west (6 
Sherwood) is setback, roughly 150 feet, the home to the east (10 Sherwood) is setback, roughly 
300 feet. Placing a house in front of the two small wetlands would make the house only 45 feet 
from the street.  

2. No other lot in this development has two very small wetlands placed right in the middle of the 
typically usable lot space thus making it impossible to move the home a li\le further back on 
the lot, unless it is moved all the way back behind the wetlands.  

3. The elevaIon makes pu]ng a home on this smaller front secIon completely impracIcal. The 
elevaIon of the street is 914.0. In conforming with the rules of staying within the grades as they 
exist, the top of the foundaIon of the house would need to be 920.7 with a slight swale on the 
east side. That would make the high side of the driveway at 18.7% slope, with an average 13.8% 
from garage to street.  The guideline for the city of North Oak is a maximum of 10%. Guidelines 
in many other ciIes and the professional pledge of the builder is 8%. Much over that, a 
driveway can become rather dangerous from a safety standpoint in the winter Ime in 
Minnesota. A 13.8%+ grade is pre\y much impossible. 

 
12. A grading plan for each “custom” lot shall be submi:ed with each building permit applica<on. 
Proposed grades around the perimeter of the proposed homes shall meet the requirements of the 
state building code. Staff recommends that a minimum driveway slope of 3 percent, and a 
maximum of 10 percent. Details of proposed driveway sec<ons over drainage ditch with proposed 
culverts shall be included in plans for building permit review to ensure grading and drainage plan 
is maintained. 

78



(b) The proposed uses is reasonable:  
 

The front building area is small at only about 65 feet wide and 50 feet deep. The enIre lot is about 180 
feet wide by 600+ deep. We had engineering verify that no other home, built or planned, in this 
development would fit within the building setback lines of the front buildable area as shown on lot 8. 
See a\ached exhibits for the floor plans of Sherwood 1, 2, 6, 8, 10, and 14. The only reasonable locaIon 
for a home of this caliber in this neighborhood would be to have the home posiIoned behind the two 
small wetlands in quesIon. 

 
(b) That the unique circumstances do not result from the ac0ons of the applicant:  

 
Hanson Builders was not involved in the original pla]ng or lot layouts of this development. We are 
trying to resolve the issues of the constraints for this lot. 

 
(c) That gran0ng the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege 

that is denied by this chapter to other lands, structures, or building in the same district: 
 

The requested variance is only applicable on this lot. None of the other lots that Hanson Builders has 
purchased in the community will have this same or similar situaIon. 
 

(e) That the requested variance is the minimum variance which would alleviate the prac0cal 
difficul0es: 

 
We are trying to be very sensiIve to propose the minimum amount of variance that will resolve the 
difficulIes of this lot.  As shown on the most current survey 
 
We are proposing three things to solve the problems outlined and to do so with minimal impact.  Per 
items below and a\ached revised survey 
  
1. Reduce the driveway in just this area next to the wetland down to 12 feet. 
2. Reduce the side setback from the side property line from 30 to 25 feet. 
3. Apply the wetland buffer averaging principle to the wetland setback. The current survey shows a 11' 
setback on the driveway side, by then relocaIng that minimized frontage and replacing it on the other 
side of the wetland.  Note on the survey shows proposed fill of 470 sqi of wetland buffer, but then 
creaIon of 555 sqi of buffer basically connecIng the areas.  This would be an 18% increase in overall 
buffer area, providing more than originally required. 
 

(f) The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent land, or 
substan0ally increase the conges0on of the roads and streets, or increase the danger of fire, or 
endanger the public safety, or substan0ally diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood; and 

 
We do not feel a driveway placement will affect any of the above concerns for air, light, congesIon, 

fire danger. If anything, having the home setback further will increase the appeal of the neighborhood.  
 

 

79



(g) At no 0me aSer the land became nonconforming was the property under common ownership 
with con0guous land, the combina0on of which could have been used to reduce or avoid the 
nonconformity of the land. 

 
Hanson Builders purchased this lot in Sept ’23 so we are not aware of any issues with the above 

statement. IniIal home placement that was submi\ed (with home on rear/southern building pad) was 
iniIally reviewed with no concerns. First awareness of non-compliance was brought up on 2/9/24. A 
purchase agreement was wri\en on 12/7/23 between Hanson Builders, Inc. and our clients Jeremiah 
and Andrea Becker. 
 
Thank you for your consideraIon, 

Hanson Builders Inc. 
 
 

80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



9'-2" M.O.9'-2" M.O.

16'-2" M.O.

LE
D

G
E 

W
/ 

W
O

O
D

 C
A

P

A

A

C

C

B

B

D D

RAIL

G
IR

D
ER

6X
6 36X78

FIXED4-
2X

636X78
FIXED

84X78
FIXED TEMP

SET THESE WDWS
SAME HT AS EXT DOOR

(3) 11 7 8" LVL FLUSH
EXTEND TO CORNER

3'-0"X8'-0"
LIFESTYLE

84X78
FIXED-TEMP

SET THESE WDWS
SAME HT AS DOOR

36X78
CSMT

(2
)-

30
X5

2
C

SM
T

2680

2080

3080

2480

3080

2480

LI
N

EN

TO BE
DESIGNED

(3) 9 12" LSL FLUSH
EXTEND TO BOTH CORNERS

3-
2X

6

3-
2X

6

43X72
RECESS

REF

D
RI

N
K 

RA
IL

IN
T.

 G
LA

SS
D

O
O

R

SUMP

ER
V

FURNACE

FD

WATER
METER

FURNACE

ERV

VERIFY LCTNS
IN FIELD

UNEXCAVATED

UNEXCAVATED

11'-0" 9'-0" 9'-4 1/2" 9'-1 1/2"

20'-0" 18'-6" 20'-0" 17'-6"
78'-0"

2'-10 1/4"

17
'-0

"
31

'-0
"

18
'-6

"
2'

-0
"

6'-0"5'-6"9'-6"9'-6"5'-6"6'-0"

11'-6"19'-0"11'-6"11'-6"18'-0"

12'-6"

7'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

5'
-0

"
13

'-5
 5

/8
"

2'
-5

 1
/2

"
4'

-3
 1

/2
"

3'
-8

"
3'

-0
 5

/8
"

6'-0"

77'-6"

23'-0"12'-5 1/8"

35'-5 1/8"

41'-5 1/2"

8'-
6 3

/8
"

NO TRUSS @
CHASE AREA(2) 2X10

FLUSH

(2) 9 12"LVL
FLUSH (3) 14" LVL

DROPPED

(3) 11 7 8" LVL
FLUSH

SPORTS
CENTER

EXERCISEWET BAR

FAMILY
ROOM

STORAGE

FRAME WALL
UNDER STAIR

BEDROOM 5

SUITE
BATH 5

WIC

MECHANICAL/
STORAGE

LL HALF
BATH

GOLF
SIMULATOR

TR

TR

34
"X

48
"

TIL
E 

W
A

LL
S

&
 F

LO
O

R

3'-11 3/4"

10
'-0

"

6'
-7

 1
/2

"
4'

-1
0 

1/
2"

1'
-6

"

10
'-0

"
16

'-6
"

19
'-0

"
3'

-0
"

9'
-0

"

10
'-8

"

2X6 STUDS
16" O.C.

20"X8" FTNG

2X6 STUDS 16" O.C.
20"X8" FOOTING

4'
-8

"
9'

-4
 1

/2
"

10
'-8

 1
/4

"

67
'-6

"

68
'-6

"

19
'-8

 3
/4

"
2'

-1
"

6'
-4

 1
/4

"

4'
-3

"
7'

-6
 1

/4
"

2'
-0

"

3'
-5

"
8"

3'
-2

"
9 

3/
4"

6'
-5

 1
/4

"
18

'-8
 3

/4
"

2X6 BRG

2X6 BRG

(X) XX
DROPPED

2X6
3"3"

3'-7"

2X
6

2X
6

22
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

22
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

22
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

7'-0"

4'-8"

6"

2'-10 1/4" 4'-10 1/2" 11'-5 1/2" 1'-1"

8'-9 1/4"4'-3"1'-6"

3"

3"

3'-
10

"

13'-2" 11'-8 1/2" 29'-3 1/4"

2X
6

11'-10 3/4"7'-10"

7'
-5

"8'-8"

6'-11 1/2"

6'-2 3/4"

2'-5 1/8" 7'-10 1/8"

8"

3'
-5

 3
/4

"
4'

-6
"

5'
-1

1 
1/

4"

16
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

12
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

3-2X6

POST

3X5

POST

PT LD

PT L
D

PT L
D

POST

POST

PT L
D POST

6"
14

'-5
"

3'
-0

" 1'
-0

"

3'-0"

32"X83"
DWO

2/D3

1/D3

35

37

41

10
" S

O
FF

IT

10
" S

O
FF

IT

10
" S

O
FF

IT

10" SOFFIT

10
" S

OFF
IT

43

40

6"

6"

6"

6"

38

36 BY
PA

SS

LOWER LEVEL
SCALE :: 14" = 1'-0" (22X34)
SCALE :: 18" = 1'-0" (11X17)

ADD 6" TO TOP OF
FOUNDATION TO

RAISE GRADE

SCREEN PORCH
FRAMING ABOVE

- SEE DETAIL ON "D"

6"

PT L
D

POST

POST

3-2
X6

6'-7 1/4"

DROP THIS FLOOR 6" - SEE
SECTION C

1 R DN

3'
-3

 1
/4

"
3-2X6

POST

4'-5"

G
IR

D
ER

9'
-6

"

3080
INT. GLASS

DOOR

20"X8" FTNG

48

2X6 BRG

2'
-0

"

7'-2"

2X6 STUDS 16" O.C.
8" POURED CONC.

WALL 48" HIGH
20"X8" FOOTING
R-10 INSULATION

2X6 STUDS 16" O.C.
8" POURED CONC.

WALL 48" HIGH
20"X8" FOOTING
R-10 INSULATION

4/D3

3-4/D2

5/D2
10" POURED WALL
20"X8" FOOTING
R-10 INSULATION

10" POURED WALL
20"X8" FOOTING
R-10 INSULATION

10" POURED WALL
54X12 FTG

SEE ENGINEERING PGS7
FOR DETAIL

R-10 INSULATION

8"
 P

O
UR

ED
 W

A
LL

54
X1

2 
FT

G
SE

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

 P
G

 S
7

FO
R 

D
ET

A
IL

R-
10

 IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

8" POURED WALL
20"X8" FOOTING
R-10 INSULATION

8"X48" POURED WALL
20"X8" FOOTING

8"
X4

8"
 P

O
UR

ED
 W

A
LL

20
"X

8"
 F

O
O

TIN
G

8"
 P

O
UR

ED
 W

A
LL

40
X1

0 
FT

G
SE

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

 P
G

 S
7

FO
R 

D
ET

A
IL

R-
10

 IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

2X
6 

ST
UD

S 
12

" O
.C

. @
 L

/O
30

X1
0 

FT
G

SE
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 P

G
 S

8
FO

R 
D

ET
A

IL
 R

-1
0 

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

(2) 2X6 LSL 12" O.C.
SEE ENGINEERING
8" POURED CONC.

WALL 48" HIGH
20"X8" FOOTING
R-10 INSULATION

2X
6 

ST
UD

S 
16

" O
.C

.
8"

 C
O

N
C

. W
A

LL
 4

2"
 H

IG
H

20
"X

8"
 F

O
O

TIN
G

 R
-1

0 
IN

SU
LA

TIO
N CPT LVP

TB

UP 16 R
(17 TOTAL)

UP
 1

 R

LAWN
FAUCET

2-STAGE
AC UNIT

8"X48" POURED WALL
20"X8" FOOTING

23
'-1

1"

5'-7 1/2"

4'-0"

EXTEND FDN & FTNG 6"
FOR POST BEARING

39

42

IMPORTANT!!
5

8" HOLD DOWN ROD IN
FOUNDATION. SEE

ENGINEERING

IMPORTANT!!
5

8" HOLD DOWN ROD IN
FOUNDATION. SEE

ENGINEERING

12
'-9

"
8'

-0
"

20
"X

8"
 F

O
O

TIN
G

17'-10 1/2" 4'-0"
20"X8"
FTG

INSTALL SLEEVE DROP
12" FROM TOP

OF FOUNDATION

6"

40"X12" FOOTING
SEE ENGINEERING

PG S1

7'-6"
3'-4 1/2"11'-6"3'-1"

28"X12" FOOTING
SEE ENGINEERING

PG S1

30"x30"x10"
PAD FTG

30"x30"x10"
PAD FTG

24"x24"x10"
PAD FTG

36"x36"x10"
PAD FTG

24"x24"x10"
PAD FTG

48"x48"x12"
PAD FTG

(2) 2X10
FLUSH

(2
) 9

 1 2"
 L

SL

42"x42"x10"
PAD FTG 42"x42"x10"

PAD FTG

POST

GAMES

HEATED
MAKEUP AIR

HUMIDIFIER HUMIDIFIER

1'-0"
CTR

AC UNIT

A
N

KL
E 

W
A

LL
@

 S
TA

IR
S 

D
O

W
N

RA
IL

MIRROR ON THIS WALL -
NO HVAC

44

BAR
7'-6"X2'-6"

3'-4"

4'
-9

"

SINK

5'
-6

"

3-2X6

6X6

4-2X6

BA
SK

ET
BA

LL
 H

O
O

P
PR

O
V

ID
E 

BL
O

C
KI

N
G

 3
6"

W
ID

E 
(M

IN
) F

RO
M

 8
6"

 T
O

12
3"

 A
N

D
 1

44
" T

O
 1

62
.5

" A
FF

SE
E 

D
TL

 2
0 

O
N

 D
5

3'-0"

1'-0"

1'-6"

2X6 ANKLE
WALL

4-2
X6

50 AMP HOT TUB
DISCONNECT

POST

GAS
LINE

96
X4

8
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P 
G

LA
SS

(N
O

T 
W

IN
D

O
W

) -
 S

ET
BO

TT
O

M
 @

 4
2"

 A
FF

SI
M

UL
A

TO
R 

SC
RE

EN
 O

N
TH

IS
 W

A
LL

(X) XX
FLUSH

2X
6

45

2'-0"

10
'-6

 3
/4

"

2'-
11

 1/
2"

6'-0"

6'
-0

"

(X) XX
DROPPED

20'-9 7 8"
TALL WALL

8" POURED WALL
20"X8" FOOTING
R-10 INSULATION

1'
-1

0 
1/

4"

1'
-1

0 
1/

4"

RE
C

Y

3'-0"X8'-0"
FIRE DOOR

FROM LUMBER
CO

6'X12' PAD
CENTERED UNDER

HOOP

CORNER
PAD

28

RECESS

TA
NKLE

SS

WATER
 HTR

BACKUP
SUMP

WOOD WOOD

DECK ABOVE
- SEE DETAIL ON "D"

DW

2X6 BRG

18
'-9

 1
/2

"

G
IR

D
ER

47

MIRRORED WALL
2X6 BACKERS

@ 42" FULL LENGTH
OF WALL

20'-9 7 8" +/-
WALL HT.

7"
3'

-8
"

7"
4'

-1
1"

2'
-6

"

46

4'
-9

"

4'-4" 6'
-3

 1
/4

"

2X6

2X6 BRG

LOWER FLOOR PLAN NOTES
1.  8'-10" CEILING HEIGHT UNO
2.  7'-8" WINDOW HEADER HEIGHT @ WALKOUT UNO
3.  INTERIOR WALLS @ 24" OC EXCEPT AT BEARING
WALLS
4.  2X6 BEARING WALLS UNO
5.  ALL INT DOORS PLACED 4 12" FROM CORNER
FRAMING (4" FROM CORNER ON PLAN)

A1

LOWER FLOOR

BUILDERS LICENCE #BC004568

13432 HANSON BLVD. NW
ANDOVER, MINNESOTA 55304

763-421-5435

SHEET TITLE

DATE BY

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
 ·

A
LL

 M
EA

SU
RE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

LO
C

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

O
BJ

EC
TS

 H
A

V
E 

BE
EN

 P
LA

C
ED

 A
S

A
C

C
UR

A
TE

LY
 A

S 
PO

SS
IB

LE
. S

O
M

E 
A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
TS

M
A

Y 
BE

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 IN

 T
HE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
D

UE
 T

O
 S

TR
UC

TU
RA

L 
FR

A
M

IN
G

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IE

LD
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TIO
N

S.

WORKFLOW

SHEET NUMBER

DATE BYREVISIONS

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 N
O

TIC
E 

· T
HE

 F
LO

O
RP

LA
N

S 
A

N
D

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

A
LL

 H
A

N
SO

N
 B

UI
LD

ER
S,

 IN
C

.  
HO

M
ES

A
RE

 C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

ED
 B

Y 
D

EA
N

 H
A

N
SO

N
 D

BA
 H

A
N

SO
N

C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S,
 L

LC
. O

UR
 C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

HA
V

E 
BE

EN
EN

FO
RC

ED
 A

N
D

 W
IL

L 
C

O
N

TIN
UE

 T
O

 B
E 

EN
FO

RC
ED

.
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

BE
 G

IV
EN

 T
O

 O
R 

US
ED

 B
Y

A
N

Y 
O

TH
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

 O
R 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

W
ITH

O
UT

W
RI

TT
EN

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
.

PL
O

T D
AT

E:
 1/
31

/2
02

4 
11

:3
7 

AM ·
© 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 H
AN

SO
N 

C
O

M
PA

NI
ES

, L
LC

 
·

C
:\

Us
er

s\
C

hr
is 

Vo
ne

sh
\H

an
so

n 
Bu

ild
er

s D
ro

pb
ox

\G
ar

ris
on

 G
ro

us
tra

\0
5.

 D
ra

fti
ng

\0
1 

HB
I P

la
ns

\1
. 2

02
3 

HB
I P

ro
je

ct
s\

Ea
st 

Pr
es

er
ve

\8
 Sh

er
w

oo
d 

Tra
il -

 O
ak

m
on

t -
 B

ec
ke

r\
8 

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Tra

il -
 O

ak
m

on
t -

 B
ec

ke
r

BE
C

KE
R 

RE
SID

EN
C

E
8 

SH
ER

W
O

O
D 

TR
A

IL
TR

AC
T G

EA
ST

 P
RE

SE
RV

E
NO

RT
H 

O
AK

S, 
M

N

O
A

KM
O

N
T

C
US

TO
M

MATCH CONTRACT
AMENDMENTS
FILE CHECK
PERMIT PLAN
FINAL PLANS

01/26/24
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
03/21/23

KW
XX
XX
XX
KW

REVISION 1 XX/XX/XX XX

PLOT DATE: 1/31/2024

89



A

A

25
'-7

"

C

C

B

B

D

4-
2X

6

SET THESE WDWS
7" BELOW CLG

40X96
FIXED4-

2X
6

2-
2X

648X104
FIXED-TEMP

SET THESE WDWS
ON FLOOR

2-
2X

6

36X80
CSMT

84X32
FIXED

3" BETWEEN
84X80

FIXED TEMP

3'
-0

"X
8'

-0
"

LI
FE

ST
YL

E

48
X3

6
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P
48

X3
6

FI
XE

D
-T

EM
P

2868

2-
2X

6

2-
2X

6

30X24
FIXED

30X72
CSMT

3'-6"X8'-0"
W/ 12" SIDELITES

6'-0"6'-6"

48
X8

4
FI

XE
D

7 
1 2"

 B
ET

W
EE

N
48

X9
6

FI
XE

D

74
X8

4
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P
7 

1 2"
 B

ET
W

EE
N

74
X9

6
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P

4'
-1

1"
6'

-7
"

4'
-1

1"

4'
-8

"
6'

-8
"

5'
-2

"

36
X8

4
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P
7 

1 2"
 B

ET
W

EE
N

36
X9

6
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P

36
X8

4
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P
7 

1 2"
 B

ET
W

EE
N

36
X9

6
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P

30
X9

6
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P
30

X9
6

FI
XE

D
-T

EM
P

30X96
FIXED-TEMP

2480

2480

26
80

 P
KT

2X
6

2680 PKT
2X6

2480
C

HA
SE

SH
EL

V
ES

LE
D

G
E

O
V

ER
LO

O
K

LEDGE

O
V

ER
LO

O
K

TO BE
DESIGNED

TO BE
DESIGNED

TO BE
DESIGNED

24
X6

4
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P

RE
F

TO
W

ER

36
X8

5
RE

C
ES

S
36

X8
5

RE
C

ES
S

FR
EE

ZE
R

TO
W

ER

RE
C

Y
RE

F

BEV
FRIDGE

5'-2" 3'-4" 9'-4 1/2" 9'-1 1/2" 10'-0" 10'-0"
20'-0" 18'-6" 20'-0" 17'-6"

78'-0"

7'
-0

"
5'

-1
0"

2'
-3

"
1'

-1
1"

5'
-6

"
4'

-8
"

5'
-6

"
17

'-0
"

25
'-0

"
24

'-6
"

2'
-0

"

68
'-6

"

23'-0"10'-7"1'-10 1/8"

6'-0"5'-6"9'-6"9'-6"5'-6"6'-0"

6'-2"6'-10"

16' x 8' GARAGE DOOR - INSULATED

(2) 11 7 8" LVL

SEE NARROW BRACING DETAIL
EXTEND HEADERS TO CORNERS

9' x 8' GARAGE DOOR - INSULATED9' x 8' GARAGE DOOR - INSULATED

(3) 14" LVL

11'-6"19'-0"11'-6"11'-6"18'-0"

12'-6"

13'-0"4'-0"

5'
-0

"
13

'-5
 5

/8
"

8'-
6 3

/8
"

26
'-6

"

4'-
11

 3/
8"

77'-6"

MAIN LEVEL
SCALE :: 14" = 1'-0" (22X34)
SCALE :: 18" = 1'-0" (11X17)

6'
-0

"

1'
-6

"

2'
-6

"

6'
-1

"
5'

-5
"

3'
-5

"
5'

-2
 1

/2
"

5'
-2

 1
/2

"
2'

-8
"

5'
-7

 5
/8

"
8'

-0
"

5'
-4

 3
/8

"

3'-0"

1'-6"

4'
-5

"
4'

-7
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

16
'-6

"
19

'-0
"

3'
-0

"
9'

-0
"

GRAND ENTRY

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

RECEPTION HALF
BATH

WIC

BACK
HALL

MUDROOM

PREP
KITCHENKITCHEN

GREAT ROOM

DINING

SUNROOM
WOOD

GARAGE

4" CONCRETE FLOOR WITH
FIBER MESH SLOPED TO DOORS
2X6 GARAGE WALLS @ 16" O.C.

POLY & INSULATE WALLS & CEILING
5

8" DRYWALL ON CEILING
1
2" DRYWALL ON WALLS

TAPE, SAND, SMOOTH CEILING
 & PRIME WALLS

D
RY

W
A

LL
LE

D
G

E
D

RY
W

A
LL

LE
D

G
E

UPPER SPORTS
CENTER

2X6
BRG

2X6 BRG

(2) 9 12" LSL
DROPPED

(2) 9 12" LVL
DROPPED

(2) 9 12" LSL DROPPED

(2) 2X10
FROM LNDG-
HANG INTO

POST

(2) 9 12" LSL
FLUSH

18
'-8

 3
/4

"
11

'-1
0 

1/
4"

1'-6 1/2"

4'-8 1/4" 3'-3 1/2" 6'-10" 1'-10" 8"

6'-1 1/2"
3'-4"

2'-10"

5'-9" 10" 1'-1" 3'-6 3/8"

5'-11"

10'-2"
2'-6 1/4"

3'-6"

2'
-5

 1
/4

"

2'-8"

7'
-3

 1
/2

"
6'

-6
 3

/4
"

13
'-1

0 
1/

4"
4'

-6
"

7 
1/

2"
8'

-2
 1

/2
"

9 
3/

4"
10

"

8"
16

'-3
 1

/2
"

8"

3"
3"

6'
-0

 3
/4

"

1'
-9

"
5'

-4
"

6'
-1

0"
3'

-9
"

7'
-4

"

LEDGE

2/D3

1/D3

9'-4 1/2"4'-5 1/2"

1'-8"

7'-9 1/2"

7'-1 3/4"

2'
-5

 3
/8

"

6'
-1

 3
/4

"
10

'-4
"

1'
-7

 1
/4

"
1'

-0
"

10
"

13
'-1

1"

DOWN 17
RISERS

UP 19
RISERS

8" RAISED CLG
W/ PERIMETER SOFFIT

LED PERIMETER SEE DETAIL

9:12 VAULT9:12 VAULT

FIREPLACE
R.O. 43"W x 36"H x 18"D
SEE ELEVATION FOR
FRAMING DETAILSRI

D
G

E 
V

A
UL

T

51

14

4

2

3

5

16

1

6

7

11

9

10

19

52

15

12

16

FL
O

O
R 

LI
N

E 
A

BO
V

E

FLOOR LINE ABOVE

FLOOR LINE ABOVE

24
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

16
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

24
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

24
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

24
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

2X6 BRG2X6

POST

POST

POST

POST POST

POST

(3) 9 12" LVL
DROPPED POST

POST

ARCH
SOFFIT

PORCH

(3) 9 12" LSL-FLUSH
EXTEND TO CORNER

(2) 9 12" LVL-FLUSH
EXTEND TO CORNERS

6'-0"

35'-5 1/8"

41'-5 1/2"

TR

POST

G
IR

D
ER

36
X8

0
C

SM
T

36X80
CSMT

18
 1

/2
"

10"

18 1/2"
ROOF TRUSSES

@ 24" O.C.

(2
) 9

 1 2"
 L

V
L

D
RO

PP
ED

(2
) 9

 1 2"
 L

V
L

D
RO

PP
ED

ROOF TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

RO
O

F 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

RO
O

F 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

48
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

PT LDPT L
D

G
IR

D
ER

G
IR

D
ER

GIRDER

5X
7 6X6

RO
O

F 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

4'-0"

10
"

SE
T 

TH
ES

E 
UP

PE
R 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

24
" B

EL
O

W
 C

LG
.

SE
T 

UP
PE

R 
W

IN
D

O
W

 2
4"

BE
LO

W
 C

LG
.

SCREEN PORCH

(X
) X

X 
D

RO
PP

ED

POST

4'
-6

"
C

TR
 O

F 
BM

6'
-9

 1
/2

"
C

TR
 O

F 
BM

5'
-2

 1
/2

"
C

TR
 O

F 
BM

4-
2X

6

3'-10" 3'-10" 3'-10"

40X96
FIXED

40X96
FIXED

40X96
FIXED

48X104
FIXED-TEMP

48X104
FIXED-TEMP

48
X3

6
FI

XE
D

-T
EM

P
48

X3
6

FI
XE

D
-T

EM
P

4'
-8

"
4'

-8
"

D
RY

W
A

LL
LE

D
G

E
D

RY
W

A
LL

LE
D

G
E

30X24
FIXED

30X72
CSMT

30X24
FIXED

30X72
FIXED

SET THESE WINDOWS
9'-6" AFF

(2) 9 12" LSL-FLUSH
EXTEND TO CORNER

PT L
D

1'
-6

"

6"

24
" F

LO
O

R 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 1
9.

2"
 O

.C
.

ROOF TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

STAMPED
CONCRETE

4'-8"5'-0"

4'
-6

"

4'-3"

9'-2"
CTR OF RANGE

4'-6"

9'-5 1/2"

A
C

C
ES

S
A

TT
IC

9 14 X 9 14 BEAMS MID CEILING
SEE ELEVATION 19

BLOCKING AS REQD.

EQ
UA

L
EQ

UA
L

EQ
UA

L

EQ
UA

L

11'-10"

1

STAIR AND ENTRY
TALL WALLS

SEE EINGINEERING FOR
POST AND FRAMING

REQUIREMENTS

VENT ACCESS W/
FACE FRAME

9 14 X 7 14  BEAM TIGHT TO CLG

3
4 X 5 12 RIPPED

T&G W/EASED
EDGE BOTH

SIDES BY CAB
CO. - CONFIRM

FINISH @
DESIGN MTG

8'
-8

 1
/4

"

9 
1 4 X

 5
 1 2 B

EA
M

 O
V

ER
 M

D
F

9 
1 4 X

 5
 1 2 B

EA
M

 O
V

ER
 M

D
F

9 
1 4 X

 5
 1 2 B

EA
M

 O
V

ER
 M

D
F

2'-4"

V
EN

T

FIREPLACE
R.O. 46 14"W x 49"H x 22 14"D

SEE ELEVATION FOR
FRAMING DETAILS

TRAYRECYDWR
MICRO DW

SINK

(2
) 9

 1 2"
 L

SL
-F

LU
SH

(2
) 9

 1 2"
 L

SL

(X) XX-DROPPED

(3) 2X10

(X) XX

(2) 11 7 8" LVL

POST

POST

5X
7 P

SL

5X
7 P

SL

5X
5

GLU
LA

M

5X7 PSL
5X

7 P
SL

5X5GLULAM

4-2
X6

PT L
D

G
IR

D
ER

G
IR

D
ER

G
IR

D
ER

PT LD

PT LD

G
IR

D
ER

10"

10"

(2) 2X10
FROM LNDG-
HANG INTO

POST

1'-9"

V
EN

T 
FP

TH
RU

 R
O

O
F

PANTRY

WOOD CEILING

TRENCH DRAIN

TRENCH DRAIN

TRENCH DRAIN

GASFURNACE

O
PE

N
 E

N
D

C
A

PS
 @

 S
TA

IR
S

G
O

IN
G

 U
P

ANKLE
WALL

@ STAIRS
DN

SH
LV

S

RAIL

RAIL

RAIL

RA
IL

RA
IL

RA
IL

RA
IL

3'-0 1/2" 7'-9" 8"

FA
LS

E 
BA

C
K

SH
EL

V
ES

D

LAWN
FAUCET
W/ HOT
WATER

WOOD TILE

SMOOTH CEILING:
ENTIRE MAIN LEVEL

SMOOTH CEILING:
ENTIRE MAIN LEVEL

D
BL

 2
68

0 
RO

LL
ER

FI
EL

D
 M

UL
LE

D
 T

O
30

X9
6 

W
D

W
S

SUPPLIED BY
INT DOOR CO.

6X6

POST

4-2X6

5X7

3-2
X6

4-2
X6

RAIL

2'-10 1/2"

4-2
X6

DW
FINISH

9'
-2

"

9'-0"
5'-9 1/2"

BASE BOARD TRIM & EPOXY @
BASE BOARDS & FLOOR

POST

8'-3"

BACKING @
PENDANTS

TOP WINDOW
TRIM DTL
12/D4

TOP WINDOW
TRIM DTL
12/D4

TOP WINDOW
TRIM DTL
12/D4

UNDER
COUNTER

OVEN

6'
-0

"
18

'-6
"

2'-0"

8" 5 3/8"

2X4 LSL FLAT
ATTACHED W/ 6"
LEDGER LOCK

EVERY 2'

LED LIGHTS
ON LEDGE

TYP. DETAIL
@ GRT RM

4"

FINISH DIMS

GAS
LINE

WOOD

WOOD

POST

2'-
0"

4'-6 3/4"

SH
LV

S
43

X7
2

RE
C

ES
S

BALL STORAGE
BELOW

18/D4

18
/D

4

MAIN FLOOR PLAN NOTES
1.  10'-1 18" CEILING HEIGHT UNO
2.  8'-7 18" WINDOW HEADER HEIGHT UNO
3.  2X6 BEARING WALLS UNO
4.  INTERIOR WALLS @ 24" OC EXCEPT AT BEARING &
KITCHEN WALLS
5.  20 MINUTE FIRE DOOR @ GARAGE TO HOUSE
6.  ALL INT DOORS PLACED 4 12" FROM CORNER
FRAMING (4" FROM CORNER ON PLAN)

A2

MAIN FLOOR

BUILDERS LICENCE #BC004568

13432 HANSON BLVD. NW
ANDOVER, MINNESOTA 55304

763-421-5435

SHEET TITLE

DATE BY

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
 ·

A
LL

 M
EA

SU
RE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

LO
C

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

O
BJ

EC
TS

 H
A

V
E 

BE
EN

 P
LA

C
ED

 A
S

A
C

C
UR

A
TE

LY
 A

S 
PO

SS
IB

LE
. S

O
M

E 
A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
TS

M
A

Y 
BE

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 IN

 T
HE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
D

UE
 T

O
 S

TR
UC

TU
RA

L 
FR

A
M

IN
G

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IE

LD
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TIO
N

S.

WORKFLOW

SHEET NUMBER

DATE BYREVISIONS

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 N
O

TIC
E 

· T
HE

 F
LO

O
RP

LA
N

S 
A

N
D

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

A
LL

 H
A

N
SO

N
 B

UI
LD

ER
S,

 IN
C

.  
HO

M
ES

A
RE

 C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

ED
 B

Y 
D

EA
N

 H
A

N
SO

N
 D

BA
 H

A
N

SO
N

C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S,
 L

LC
. O

UR
 C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

HA
V

E 
BE

EN
EN

FO
RC

ED
 A

N
D

 W
IL

L 
C

O
N

TIN
UE

 T
O

 B
E 

EN
FO

RC
ED

.
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

BE
 G

IV
EN

 T
O

 O
R 

US
ED

 B
Y

A
N

Y 
O

TH
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

 O
R 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

W
ITH

O
UT

W
RI

TT
EN

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
.

PL
O

T D
AT

E:
 1/
31

/2
02

4 
11

:3
7 

AM ·
© 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 H
AN

SO
N 

C
O

M
PA

NI
ES

, L
LC

 
·

C
:\

Us
er

s\
C

hr
is 

Vo
ne

sh
\H

an
so

n 
Bu

ild
er

s D
ro

pb
ox

\G
ar

ris
on

 G
ro

us
tra

\0
5.

 D
ra

fti
ng

\0
1 

HB
I P

la
ns

\1
. 2

02
3 

HB
I P

ro
je

ct
s\

Ea
st 

Pr
es

er
ve

\8
 Sh

er
w

oo
d 

Tra
il -

 O
ak

m
on

t -
 B

ec
ke

r\
8 

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Tra

il -
 O

ak
m

on
t -

 B
ec

ke
r

BE
C

KE
R 

RE
SID

EN
C

E
8 

SH
ER

W
O

O
D 

TR
A

IL
TR

AC
T G

EA
ST

 P
RE

SE
RV

E
NO

RT
H 

O
AK

S, 
M

N

O
A

KM
O

N
T

C
US

TO
M

MATCH CONTRACT
AMENDMENTS
FILE CHECK
PERMIT PLAN
FINAL PLANS

01/26/24
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
03/21/23

KW
XX
XX
XX
KW

REVISION 1 XX/XX/XX XX

PLOT DATE: 1/31/2024

90



A

A

C

C

B

B

D D

2-
2X

684X66
FIXED2-

2X
636X66

CSMT

(2) 9 12" LSL

(2)-42X84
FIXED-TEMP

30X72
FIXED-TEMP

OBSCURE GLASS

32
X4

2
C

SM
T

32
X4

2
C

SM
T

36
X7

2
FI

XE
D

M
UL

LE
D

28X48
CSMT

30X72
FIXED

SE
E 

M
A

IN
LE

V
EL

36X66
CSMT

36
X7

2
C

SM
T

M
UL

LE
D

36
X7

2
C

SM
T

M
UL

LE
D

(4) - 28X36
FIXED

30X72
CSMT

SE
E 

M
A

IN
LE

V
EL

SE
E 

M
A

IN
LE

V
EL

SE
E 

M
A

IN
LE

V
EL

DBL 2468

ASTRIGAL

DBL 2468

ASTRIGAL

2468

24
68

 P
KT

CURB

2468

24
68

 P
KT

2868

24
68

 P
KT

2668

2468 PKT

32
"X

83
"

D
W

O
24

68
 P

KT

2468 PKT

2468

2668

2668

24
68

 P
KT

32"X83"
DWO

2'-10"

23'-0"

DRWS

DRWS

DRWS

DRWS

DRWS

JETTED TUB
67X31

WASHER ALWAYS
ON LEFT

D
RW

S
TR

D
RW

S
TR

TR TR

34"X48"
TILE WALLS
& FLOOR

DRWS
TR

TB

TB

TB

TB

RAIL

OWNER'S
BATH

8:12 VAULT8:12 VAULT

RI
D

G
E 

V
A

UL
T

FL
A

T 
C

LG

FLAT
CLG

12" RAISED CLNG
W/ PERIMETER SOFFIT

SMOOTH CEILING
LED PERIMITER SEE DETAIL

TO BE
DESIGNED

TO BE
DESIGNED

TO BE
DESIGNED

WIC

TO BE
DESIGNED

WIC

TO BE
DESIGNED

WIC

6" RAISED

OWNERS SUITE

GRAND
HALL

DOWN 19
RISERS

LE
D

G
E

O
V

ER
LO

O
K

O
V

ER
LO

O
K

10"WX5"T
WOOD
BEAMS
15/D4

W
O

O
D

 B
EA

M
S EQUAL 10" EQUAL

WOOD

2'
-6

"
TY

P

2'-6"
TYP

2'-6"

3"

4'-
3"

6" 
SO

FF
IT

23

24

4"
 D

EE
P 

X 
42

" T
A

LL
 L

ED
G

E
Q

UA
RT

Z 
TO

P16
" D

EE
P 

X
20

" T
A

LL
BE

N
C

H

20
X6

0
FI

XE
D

 S
HW

R
G

LA
SS

25

LINEN

30

29

WIC

WIC

LAUNDRY

LINEN
TO BE

DESIGNED

6" 
SO

FF
IT

3"

3'-
4"

6"
 S

O
FF

IT

3"
3'

-2
"

3"

3"

3" 3'-0"

6" SOFFIT

33

6"

9"
5'

-1
 1

/2
"

9"

6"
 S

O
FF

IT

1'-0"

1'
-0

"

3"
2'-9"

3"

6" SOFFIT

DN 2 R

32

31

BEDROOM 4

BEDROOM 2

SUITE
BATH 2 BEDROOM 3

SUITE
BATH 3

BU
D

D
Y

BU
N

K

SUITE
BATH 4
31

D
BL

 2
46

8
RO

LL
ER

42"

DRYWALL

LEDGE W/

WOOD CAP

9'-4" 9'-0" 5'-10 1/8" 5'-5 7/8" 3'-11 1/2" 3'-9"

3'-4" 4'-3" 9'-10 1/2"11'-4" 7'-8 1/2"1'-8"

20'-0" 19'-0 1/2" 17'-5 1/2"

18'-4"

3'-3"

15'-6"

72'-0"

3'
-0

 3
/4

"
9'

-6
"

3'
-7

"

16
'-1

 3
/4

"
2'

-4
"

8'
-9

 1
/4

"
8'

-9
 1

/4
"

17
'-6

 1
/2

"
8'

-0
"

24
'-5

 1
/2

"
3'

-0
"

53
'-0

"

6'-10"9'-5"

2'-0"6'-2"

8'-1"5'-0"6'-2"6'-6"

13'-1"1'-4"12'-8"

18'-3"

16'-3"

19'-3"3'-0"14'-0"13'-0"3'-0"

3"

3'
-0

"
2'

-6
"

6'
-1

"
5'

-5
"

3'
-5

"
5'

-2
 1

/2
"

5'
-2

 1
/2

"
2'

-8
"

3'
-0

"
19

'-0
"

16
'-6

"
11

'-6
"

2'
-6

"

UPPER LEVEL
SCALE :: 14" = 1'-0" (22X34)
SCALE :: 18" = 1'-0" (11X17)

18'-4" 11'-5 5/16" 2'-8 7/16" 10" 3'-7 1/4"

4'-1"3'-6"3'-10 1/2"6'-9 3/4"3'-6 7/8"6'-11 7/8"6'-0 1/2"1'-11 1/2"

3'-2"

2X6

2X
6

3'-2 1/2"4'-3 1/2"11'-11 1/2"1'-2"4'-3 1/2"12'-3 3/4" 1'-6 1/4"

9'-5 1/2"
FIRST R DN

4'
-8

"
4'

-7
 1

/2
"

5'-4"

1'
-0

"
7'

-0
"

6"
5'

-0
"

6'
-2

 1
/4

"
5'

-2
"

7'
-2

 3
/4

"
6'

-1
 3

/4
"

4'
-2

"

5'
-6

"

10
'-4

"
1'

-9
 1

/4
"

3'
-9

"

15
'-1

0 
1/

4"
6"

14
'-7

 1
/4

"
1'

-3
"

6"
7'

-0
"

2'
-4

 7
/8

"

8'-0" 8'-3 3/4"2'-3"

3'-7 1/2" 8'-8 1/4"

2'
-9

"
2'

-3
 1

/4
"

7'
-4

"

7'
-7

 1
/2

"
1'

-2
"

4'
-0

 1
/2

"
7 

1/
2"

4'
-1

"

3'
-0

 1
/2

"
3'

-4
 1

/4
"

4'
-1

"

10
'-6

 1
3/

16
"

2'-1 1/2"

3'
-4

 1
/4

"
5'

-0
"

RO
O

F 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

RO
O

F 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

RO
O

F 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

G
IR

D
ER

G
IR

D
ER

ROOF TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

GIRDER

4-2
X6

6X6
4-2X6

3-2X6

BUILD EXT.
WALL PER PLAN
THEN BUILD THE

SECTION BETWEEN
GABLES OUT 15" TO

A 9" O.H.

SET THESE WDWS
ON FLOOR

30X72
CSMT

SET THESE WINDOWS
7'-6" AFF

28X48
CSMT

28X48
FIXED

FRAME
THIS WALL
@ 7'-5 14"

G
IR

D
ER

ROOF TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

4:12 VAULT

4:
12

 V
A

UL
T

RIDGE VAULT

4:
12

 V
A

UL
T

BUILD WALLS
TO VAULT

A
C

C
ES

S
A

TT
IC

2X6

2X4
FUR WALL

RO
O

F 
TR

US
SE

S
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.

12" RAISED

2'-6"

2'
-6

"
7'

-7
 1

/2
"

7'-7 1/2" 2'-6"

GRAND
ENTRY

VOLUME

7"

22

2'
-0

"

GIRDER

GIRDER

(2) 9 12" LSL(2) 9 12" LSL

STAIR AND ENTRY
TALL WALLS

SEE EINGINEERING FOR
POST AND FRAMING

REQUIREMENTS

HEATED
FLOOR

SMOOTH
CLG

SMOOTH
CLG

SMOOTH
CLG

WOOD

TIL
E 

TO
 &

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

C
LG

WD

CPT

WOOD

5'
-1

1 
3/

4"

O
PE

N
 E

N
D

C
A

PS
 @

 S
TA

IR
S

G
O

IN
G

 U
P

7'-
1 5

/8
"

6"

2'
-4

"

DRYWALL

TIL
E

FI
N

IS
H

SET BOTTOM
@ 24" AFF

RA
IL

RA
IL

6'-5 1/4"

4 5/8"

7 3/8"

5"

LED
LIGHTS

ON LEDGE
FINISH DIMS

LEDGE
FRAMED @

4 12" W X 3 12" T

TYP. DETAIL
@ OBR

2'-6"

SLOPE CLG
DN 1"

PIVOT GLASS
ABOVE
DOOR

SMOOTH
CLG

5'-11 1/2"

30" OPNG

2'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

HAND
HELD

DIVERTER FOR
HAND HELD

BONUS
ROOM

6" SOFFIT

4'-10 1/2"

SHOWER VALVES
CENTERED BELOW HEADS

ABOVE LEDGE

3'-9 1/4"

50

8'-11"

30
X6

0
C

A
ST

 IR
O

N
TIL

ED
 W

A
LL

S

34"X48"
TILE WALLS
& FLOOR

BYPASS

4"

2'
-2

"
3'

-0
"

28

RE
C

ES
S RE

C
ES

S28

28

RECESS

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

D
RW

S

BE
V

FR
ID

G
E

SH
EL

F

26

STRUCTURAL
GABLE

UPPER FLOOR PLAN NOTES
1.  8'-1 18" CEILING HEIGHT UNO
2.  6'-11 3 8" WINDOW HEADER HEIGHT UNO
3.  INTERIOR WALLS @ 24" OC EXCEPT AT BEARING

WALLS
4. ALL INT DOORS PLACED 4 12" FROM CORNER

FRAMING (4" FROM CORNER ON PLAN)

RADON MITIGATION SYSTEM
1.

A3

UPPER FLOOR

BUILDERS LICENCE #BC004568

13432 HANSON BLVD. NW
ANDOVER, MINNESOTA 55304

763-421-5435

SHEET TITLE

DATE BY

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
 ·

A
LL

 M
EA

SU
RE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

LO
C

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

O
BJ

EC
TS

 H
A

V
E 

BE
EN

 P
LA

C
ED

 A
S

A
C

C
UR

A
TE

LY
 A

S 
PO

SS
IB

LE
. S

O
M

E 
A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
TS

M
A

Y 
BE

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 IN

 T
HE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
D

UE
 T

O
 S

TR
UC

TU
RA

L 
FR

A
M

IN
G

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IE

LD
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TIO
N

S.

WORKFLOW

SHEET NUMBER

DATE BYREVISIONS

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 N
O

TIC
E 

· T
HE

 F
LO

O
RP

LA
N

S 
A

N
D

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

A
LL

 H
A

N
SO

N
 B

UI
LD

ER
S,

 IN
C

.  
HO

M
ES

A
RE

 C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

ED
 B

Y 
D

EA
N

 H
A

N
SO

N
 D

BA
 H

A
N

SO
N

C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S,
 L

LC
. O

UR
 C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

HA
V

E 
BE

EN
EN

FO
RC

ED
 A

N
D

 W
IL

L 
C

O
N

TIN
UE

 T
O

 B
E 

EN
FO

RC
ED

.
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

BE
 G

IV
EN

 T
O

 O
R 

US
ED

 B
Y

A
N

Y 
O

TH
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

 O
R 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

W
ITH

O
UT

W
RI

TT
EN

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
.

PL
O

T D
AT

E:
 1/
31

/2
02

4 
11

:3
7 

AM ·
© 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 H
AN

SO
N 

C
O

M
PA

NI
ES

, L
LC

 
·

C
:\

Us
er

s\
C

hr
is 

Vo
ne

sh
\H

an
so

n 
Bu

ild
er

s D
ro

pb
ox

\G
ar

ris
on

 G
ro

us
tra

\0
5.

 D
ra

fti
ng

\0
1 

HB
I P

la
ns

\1
. 2

02
3 

HB
I P

ro
je

ct
s\

Ea
st 

Pr
es

er
ve

\8
 Sh

er
w

oo
d 

Tra
il -

 O
ak

m
on

t -
 B

ec
ke

r\
8 

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Tra

il -
 O

ak
m

on
t -

 B
ec

ke
r

BE
C

KE
R 

RE
SID

EN
C

E
8 

SH
ER

W
O

O
D 

TR
A

IL
TR

AC
T G

EA
ST

 P
RE

SE
RV

E
NO

RT
H 

O
AK

S, 
M

N

O
A

KM
O

N
T

C
US

TO
M

MATCH CONTRACT
AMENDMENTS
FILE CHECK
PERMIT PLAN
FINAL PLANS

01/26/24
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
03/21/23

KW
XX
XX
XX
KW

REVISION 1 XX/XX/XX XX

PLOT DATE: 1/31/2024

91



FRONT ELEVATION

UPPER FLOOR PLATE

UPPER FLOOR

MAIN FLOOR PLATE

MAIN FLOOR

TOP OF FOUNDATION

TOP OF FTNG

10
'-1

 1
/8

"
8'

-1
 1

/8
"

8'
-7

 1
/8

"
6'

-1
1 

3/
8"

9'
-0

"

WINDOW

WINDOW

24
 3

/4
"

24
 1

/4
"

SCALE :: 14" = 1'-0" (22X34)
SCALE :: 18" = 1'-0" (11X17)

7'
-8

"

WINDOW

TOP OF FLOOR

5"

1'-3" 1'-3"

6 
13

/1
6"

HE
EL

MAIN
PLATE

GARAGE
PLATE

MAIN
FLOOR

8'
-1

 1
/8

"

MAIN
FLOOR

10
'-2

"
TO

P 
O

F 
EA

V
E

2'
-7

 1
/2

"

18
12

11
12

18
12

18
12 11

12

11
12

11
12

11
12

11
12

BUILD EXT.
WALL PER PLAN

THEN BUILD
OUT 15" TO
A 9" O.H.

7'
-3

"

6'
-2

"

STAMPED
CONCRETE

SEE COLUMN
DTL - THIS PG

2'-0"

1'-3"

2'-0"

1'-3" 1'-3"

2'-0"

1'-8"

RETURN
STONE

SADDLE

30X66
FIXED

8" STONE LINTEL

4" STONE LINTEL

30X66
FIXED

8" STONE LINTEL

4" STONE LINTEL

10" TRIM W/ 2" TRIM @ TOP
-WRAP BACK TO HOUSE THIS

SIDE ONLY

10" TRIM W/ 2" TRIM @ TOP

6'-10"

1'
-3

 1
5/

16
"

HE
EL

RETURN
PANELS

HOUSE #

8" RAKE SEE DETAIL THIS PAG
E

8" RAKE SEE DETAIL THIS PAG
E

8" RAKE SEE DETAIL THIS PAG
E

METAL
CORNERS

METAL
CORNER

WRAP
STONE

18"

4'-0" 4'-0" 3'-6" 4'-0"4'-0"3'-6"

6'
-8

 3
/4

"

21/D5

21/D5

5'-0"

4'
-0

"

METAL
CORNERS

METAL
CORNERSRAIL @

BACK OF
PORCH

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

GUTTERS

METAL ROOF

METAL ROOF

GUTTERS GUTTERS

SIDING @
GABLE END

6"

6"
 T

RI
M

5
12

5
12

3'
-7

"

1'-3"

1'-3"

34
'-1

1 
13

/1
6"

7 
1/

8"

BALL
STORAGE

PLATE

6'
-6

 1
/8

"

ELEVATION NOTES
FRONT:
1. 8 14" CEMENT BOARD SIDING (7" REVEAL)
2. 5 4"X6" TRIM BOARDS @ OPENINGS U.N.O.
3. SEE DETAIL 10/D4 FOR CORNERS U.N.O.
4. NOTE: FILL IN OPENINGS OVER ALL BRACKETS
5. SHIP FRONT DOOR W/ NO BRICK MOULD
6. BOARD & BATTEN @ 24" OC SPACING U.N.O.

SIDES AND REAR (PER NEIGHBORHOOD):
1. 8 14" CEMENT BOARD SIDING (7" REVEAL)
2. 5 4"X4" TRIM BOARDS @ OPENINGS U.N.O.
3. METAL CORNERS @ BACK U.N.O.

6x6 POST 15
 1

/4
"

CEDAR PANEL

BLOCKING
AS NEEDED

7
16 CEDAR
PANEL

MAIN

15 1/4"

17 3/4"

PORCH COLUMN
SCALE : 1/2" = 1'-0"

MITER
CORNERS

10
'-2

"
C

O
N

FI
RM

 D
IM

 O
N

 F
RO

N
T 

EL
EV

A
TIO

N

HEADER
PER PLAN

SMOOTH
FINISH

6/D3

ALUM SOFFIT
& FASCIA

*SEE ELEVATION & SECTIONS
FOR ROOF PITCHES, ETC

7 1/4"

3/4"

SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE :: 18" = 1'-0" (22X34)
SCALE :: 116" = 1'-0" (11X17)REAR ELEVATION

SCALE :: 18" = 1'-0" (22X34)
SCALE :: 116" = 1'-0" (11X17)

12
12

9
12

10
'-2

"
TO

P 
O

F 
EA

V
E

11
12

11
12

11
12

11
12

6
12

8
12

6
12

6
12

6" 9"

3 12

4
12

1'-3"

1'-3"

1'
-2

 3
/8

"
HE

EL

MAIN
PLATE6 

13
/1

6"
HE

EL

2'-0"2'-0"2'-0"

1'-6" 1'-3"

1'-3"

2'-0"2'-0"2'-0"

1'-3"1'-3"6"

2'-0"

1'-0"

SADDLE

4
12

SADDLE ON
OTHER SIDE OF

SUNROOM
BONUS ROOM

FLOOR LINE

8
12

3'
-8

" 5'-11"

BEAMS IN ROOM
11'-10"

EXTEND FOUNDATION
WALL AND FOOTING 6"

FOR POST BEARING

OBSCURE
GLASS

10" TRIM

METAL
CORNERS

METAL
CORNERS

METAL
CORNERS

6"
 T

RI
M

6"
 T

RI
M

6"
 T

RI
M

6"
 T

RI
M

6"
 T

RI
M

6"
 T

RI
M

6" TRIM

6" TRIM

6" TRIM
6" TRIM

6" TRIM

6" TRIM6" TRIM

6" TRIM 6" TRIM 6" TRIM

6" TRIM

8"
 T

RI
M

GUTTERS GUTTERS GUTTERS

GUTTERS

GUTTERS

GUTTERS GUTTERS

GUTTERS

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

5
12

5
12

3:12
SADDLE

BIRD'S
MOUTH

1'-3"

1'-0"

1'-3" 1'-3"

2'-0"

4
12

8
12

5
12

1'-0 1/2"

BALL
STORAGE

PLATE

6'
-6

 1
/8

"

MAIN
FLOOR

44
'-2

 5
/1

6"

2X6

SCALE :: 1" = 1'-0" (22X34)  
SCALE :: 12" = 1'-0" (11X17)

8" RAKE
1

FLASHING

ROOF
SHTG

SOFFIT
PANEL

3/4 X 10
XLD

3
4 x 1-1/2"

FURRING

A4

ELEVATIONS

BUILDERS LICENCE #BC004568

13432 HANSON BLVD. NW
ANDOVER, MINNESOTA 55304

763-421-5435

SHEET TITLE

DATE BY

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
 ·

A
LL

 M
EA

SU
RE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

LO
C

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

O
BJ

EC
TS

 H
A

V
E 

BE
EN

 P
LA

C
ED

 A
S

A
C

C
UR

A
TE

LY
 A

S 
PO

SS
IB

LE
. S

O
M

E 
A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
TS

M
A

Y 
BE

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 IN

 T
HE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
D

UE
 T

O
 S

TR
UC

TU
RA

L 
FR

A
M

IN
G

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IE

LD
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TIO
N

S.

WORKFLOW

SHEET NUMBER

DATE BYREVISIONS

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 N
O

TIC
E 

· T
HE

 F
LO

O
RP

LA
N

S 
A

N
D

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

A
LL

 H
A

N
SO

N
 B

UI
LD

ER
S,

 IN
C

.  
HO

M
ES

A
RE

 C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

ED
 B

Y 
D

EA
N

 H
A

N
SO

N
 D

BA
 H

A
N

SO
N

C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S,
 L

LC
. O

UR
 C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

HA
V

E 
BE

EN
EN

FO
RC

ED
 A

N
D

 W
IL

L 
C

O
N

TIN
UE

 T
O

 B
E 

EN
FO

RC
ED

.
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

BE
 G

IV
EN

 T
O

 O
R 

US
ED

 B
Y

A
N

Y 
O

TH
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

 O
R 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

W
ITH

O
UT

W
RI

TT
EN

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
.

PL
O

T D
AT

E:
 1/
31

/2
02

4 
11

:3
7 

AM ·
© 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 H
AN

SO
N 

C
O

M
PA

NI
ES

, L
LC

 
·

C
:\

Us
er

s\
C

hr
is 

Vo
ne

sh
\H

an
so

n 
Bu

ild
er

s D
ro

pb
ox

\G
ar

ris
on

 G
ro

us
tra

\0
5.

 D
ra

fti
ng

\0
1 

HB
I P

la
ns

\1
. 2

02
3 

HB
I P

ro
je

ct
s\

Ea
st 

Pr
es

er
ve

\8
 Sh

er
w

oo
d 

Tra
il -

 O
ak

m
on

t -
 B

ec
ke

r\
8 

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Tra

il -
 O

ak
m

on
t -

 B
ec

ke
r

BE
C

KE
R 

RE
SID

EN
C

E
8 

SH
ER

W
O

O
D 

TR
A

IL
TR

AC
T G

EA
ST

 P
RE

SE
RV

E
NO

RT
H 

O
AK

S, 
M

N

O
A

KM
O

N
T

C
US

TO
M

MATCH CONTRACT
AMENDMENTS
FILE CHECK
PERMIT PLAN
FINAL PLANS

01/26/24
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
03/21/23

KW
XX
XX
XX
KW

REVISION 1 XX/XX/XX XX

PLOT DATE: 1/31/2024

92



ELEVATION NOTES
FRONT:
1. 8 14" CEMENT BOARD SIDING (7" REVEAL)
2. 5 4"X6" TRIM BOARDS @ OPENINGS U.N.O.
3. SEE DETAIL 10/D4 FOR CORNERS U.N.O.
4. NOTE: FILL IN OPENINGS OVER ALL BRACKETS
5. SHIP FRONT DOOR W/ NO BRICK MOULD
6. BOARD & BATTEN @ 24" OC SPACING U.N.O.

SIDES AND REAR (PER NEIGHBORHOOD):
1. 8 14" CEMENT BOARD SIDING (7" REVEAL)
2. 5 4"X4" TRIM BOARDS @ OPENINGS U.N.O.
3. METAL CORNERS @ BACK U.N.O.

SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE :: 18" = 1'-0" (22X34)
SCALE :: 116" = 1'-0" (11X17)

12
12

UPPER FLOOR

6'
-1

 1
/8

"

1'-6"

10"

1'-3"

6
12

6
12

1'-3" 1'-3"

1'-3"

2'-0"1'-3"

2'-0"

1'-6"

15 1/4"

9"

4
12

BUILDOUT
& SADDLE
BETWEEN
GABLES

10" TRIM

2'-6"

10" TRIM

10" TRIM

10" TRIM

10" TRIM ON
THIS FACE

METAL
CORNERS

METAL
CORNERS

STONE
WRAP 18"

(HIDDEN BY
COLUMN)

6" TRIM

6" TRIM

6"
 T

RI
M

6"
 T

RI
M

8"
 T

RI
M

8" TRIM

GUTTERS

GUTTERS

GUTTERS GUTTERS

GUTTERS

D
O

W
N

SP
O

UT

1'-3"

MAIN
FLOOR

10
'-2

"

A4.1

ELEVATIONS

BUILDERS LICENCE #BC004568

13432 HANSON BLVD. NW
ANDOVER, MINNESOTA 55304

763-421-5435

SHEET TITLE

DATE BY

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
 ·

A
LL

 M
EA

SU
RE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

LO
C

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

O
BJ

EC
TS

 H
A

V
E 

BE
EN

 P
LA

C
ED

 A
S

A
C

C
UR

A
TE

LY
 A

S 
PO

SS
IB

LE
. S

O
M

E 
A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
TS

M
A

Y 
BE

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 IN

 T
HE

 A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
D

UE
 T

O
 S

TR
UC

TU
RA

L 
FR

A
M

IN
G

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IE

LD
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
A

TIO
N

S.

WORKFLOW

SHEET NUMBER

DATE BYREVISIONS

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 N
O

TIC
E 

· T
HE

 F
LO

O
RP

LA
N

S 
A

N
D

EL
EV

A
TIO

N
S 

O
F 

A
LL

 H
A

N
SO

N
 B

UI
LD

ER
S,

 IN
C

.  
HO

M
ES

A
RE

 C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

ED
 B

Y 
D

EA
N

 H
A

N
SO

N
 D

BA
 H

A
N

SO
N

C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S,
 L

LC
. O

UR
 C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

HA
V

E 
BE

EN
EN

FO
RC

ED
 A

N
D

 W
IL

L 
C

O
N

TIN
UE

 T
O

 B
E 

EN
FO

RC
ED

.
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

BE
 G

IV
EN

 T
O

 O
R 

US
ED

 B
Y

A
N

Y 
O

TH
ER

 P
ER

SO
N

 O
R 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

W
ITH

O
UT

W
RI

TT
EN

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
.

PL
O

T D
AT

E:
 1/
31

/2
02

4 
11

:3
7 

AM ·
© 

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 H
AN

SO
N 

C
O

M
PA

NI
ES

, L
LC

 
·

C
:\

Us
er

s\
C

hr
is 

Vo
ne

sh
\H

an
so

n 
Bu

ild
er

s D
ro

pb
ox

\G
ar

ris
on

 G
ro

us
tra

\0
5.

 D
ra

fti
ng

\0
1 

HB
I P

la
ns

\1
. 2

02
3 

HB
I P

ro
je

ct
s\

Ea
st 

Pr
es

er
ve

\8
 Sh

er
w

oo
d 

Tra
il -

 O
ak

m
on

t -
 B

ec
ke

r\
8 

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Tra

il -
 O

ak
m

on
t -

 B
ec

ke
r

BE
C

KE
R 

RE
SID

EN
C

E
8 

SH
ER

W
O

O
D 

TR
A

IL
TR

AC
T G

EA
ST

 P
RE

SE
RV

E
NO

RT
H 

O
AK

S, 
M

N

O
A

KM
O

N
T

C
US

TO
M

MATCH CONTRACT
AMENDMENTS
FILE CHECK
PERMIT PLAN
FINAL PLANS

01/26/24
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
XX/XX/XX
03/21/23

KW
XX
XX
XX
KW

REVISION 1 XX/XX/XX XX

PLOT DATE: 1/31/2024

93



February 14, 2024

Kendra Lindahl, AICP
City Planner

Via E-mail: KLindahl@landform.net

RE: 8 Sherwood Trail
Sambatek Project No. 51986

Dear Kendra: 

I have reviewed the Conditional Use Permit request for the overall building height for this parcel.

The proposed home location requires the driveway to be located between 2 existing wetlands.   
City Ordinance requires a 30-foot setback from all wetlands.  This condition cannot be met and I 
am recommending denial of this request.

Sincerely,
Sambatek, LLC

Michael J. Nielson, PE
City Engineer

CC: Kevin Kress, Administrator

94

mailto:KLindahl@landform.net


  800 County Road E East, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
www.vlawmo.org 

 
 
 

TO:   Kevin Kress  

FROM:  Brian Corcoran Vadnais Lake Area WMO (VLAWMO) 

DATE:  March 9, 2023 

SUBJECT: Comments – 8 Sherwood Trail - Driveway 

Please find below, per your request, the VLAWMO “advisory” comments for 8 Sherwood Trail – Driveway, received 
3-8-2023.  These comments are advisory only given that VLAWMO does not operate a regulatory program for 
development review with exception of the Wetland Conservation Act (WCA). Our Water Management policy and 
standards have been adopted and are enforced by our respective City’s and Township.  

•  A MN Routine Assessment Method (MNRAM) worksheet was completed on 4/6/2020, which 
identifies management classes for each wetland on site. 8 Sherwood Trail wetlands (W9 & W7) are 
Manage 2 wetlands. Base buffer width of 30ft, Applied buffer with of 24ft. See below table: 

  
• Per the Buffer section in the Water Management Policy (chapter 11 “Buffers” starting on pg 26) The 

buffer width may vary based on demonstrated site constraints, provided that a width of at least 50 
percent of the applied buffer width is maintained (in this case that would be 12ft). See section 5 in 
chapter 11 Buffers. 

 

Brian Corcoran 

 

Management Class Base Buffer Width (ft)  Minimum Applied Buffer Width (ft) 
Manage 3: Storm Ponds 20 16 
Manage 2 30 24 
Manage 1 40 34 
Preserve 75 67 

95



BODLong@nohoa.org
651-276-4392

 
 
SCOTT HOCKERT
VP of Production

952.452.4793  |  hansonbuilders.com

13432 Hanson Blvd NW, Andover, MN 55304

    
 

From: Kendra Lindahl, AICP <KLindahl@landform.net>
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 at 1:43 PM
To: Scott Hockert <Scott@hansonbuilders.com>
Cc: Kevin Kress (kkress@northoaksmn.gov) <KKress@northoaksmn.gov>
Subject: RE: 8 Sherwood

Scott,
 
Yes, please share whatever information you have about the tree removal and restoration
agreement.  It may help head off further discussion at the Council.
 
If you can get your narrative in by the end of the week, that would be great.
 
We are only going to have 3 council members at the 3/14 meeting, so we will push all of the
planning items to the April 11th Council meeting.
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Kendra Lindahl, AICP
LANDFORM, Principal Planner 
Direct: 612-638-0225

From: Scott Hockert <Scott@hansonbuilders.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 12:37 PM
To: Kendra Lindahl, AICP <KLindahl@landform.net>
Cc: Kevin Kress (kkress@northoaksmn.gov) <KKress@northoaksmn.gov>
Subject: Re: 8 Sherwood
 

96

mailto:BODLong@nohoa.org
tel:612.321.6062
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hansonbuilders.com%2F&data=eJxLtjUzMjc0S01NtDA0NTBUS7HNScxLScsvytXLSy1Ry7U1TgkpK0nMdknyz4tUK7YtTs4vKVE1MchIzCvOz0sqzcxJSS0q1kvOz1UrsvX2ycxLSczIAcqjmFJqm1FSUlCsauyoauQGROXl5XqYBgAlAF3lMPA%
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fhansonbuildersinc%2F&data=eJxVjL0OwiAURp8GRlJarS4MJsZFExcXR_4aSOFeA7fy-uLY5JvOl3OsmseTnL3XZ3kcJHcqaXALlizAE89qcq8v6fVqnvDmVVWLROwwBA0VwWwxOV-qsJh5UfdHBKdD6v-usqlA9KlsurDx1tdaE4u23iCuf7WjfS-C7ewHK942AQ%%
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fhansonbuilders%2F&data=eJxVjLEOwiAURb8Gxqa0Wl0YTEwXTVxcHF8BhQgPw3uV3xfHJnc6N-cYPQ0HNTkHR7XvlbQ6AtpnLqlDxzLp0d6_DO_zcsOHJE0mM4td7wEp47KGaF2hzuQki75cA1rwsf2byqo984fEeBLD3FZr7QISw6tA-ruNbYMN_ADEEjVT
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fhanson-builders-inc%2F&data=eJxVjDELwjAUhH9NszU0rVaXNwjiouDi4pgmkYQmLyVJDf57n4iDcBzHHfcpGPudGI2Re7HtBNPgJepHTIGjKSzAoG_PIufjdMU7y5BVLKXZdFZijjitzmuTMlcxsATni0Mtraf9j7KCLWXJzXBo-hOp1sq9w9loh58rVeSLxBelL7n9oVuHito3y-86Aw%%


Good afternoon Kendra & Kevin, I wanted to communicate a couple updates regarding 8
Sherwood and the planning committee meeting:
 

1. Thank you both for being the voice of reason in the planning commission meeting.  I was
a little caught off guard with the question on the trees, but I did follow up with my team
and I they came to an agreement with Bill Long at NOHOA last week to replace and/or
plant a few trees, since so many did have to come down that were diseased or dead.  Let
me know if you guys want any specifics on this, otherwise there is an agreement in place
with NOHOA

 
2. I do have my narrative for 8 Sherwood reformatted per your guidance below.  Awaiting

some final pieces of information, but hope to have that back over to you by the end of
this week with more supporting materials.  Wanted to make sure that timing will be
sufficient or if there is some other deadline we need to hit

 
3. Kevin, per your update at the planning meeting, you mentioned there would not be many

council members at the March 14th meeting.  Is that meeting still happening or is it being
cancelled/rescheduled?  I’m in agreeance to your suggestion to push off the CUP
approvals for 1 & 2 Sherwood unless there was something else in the works

 
My forte is coordinating our teams to build homes, not speaking at city meetings, so I
appreciate your help on these matters
 
SCOTT HOCKERT
VP of Production

952.452.4793  |  hansonbuilders.com

13432 Hanson Blvd NW, Andover, MN 55304

    
 

From: Kendra Lindahl, AICP <KLindahl@landform.net>
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 at 9:48 AM
To: Scott Hockert <Scott@hansonbuilders.com>
Subject: RE: 8 Sherwood

Scott,
 
I should have included the code. Here is the link to the Code: title_xv_15_-_land_usage.pdf

97

tel:612.321.6062
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hansonbuilders.com%2F&data=eJxLtjUzMjc0S01NtDA0NTBUS7HNScxLScsvytXLSy1Ry7UNqUwJ9tL1z_TRrahUK7YtTs4vKVE1MchIzCvOz0sqzcxJSS0q1kvOz1UrsvX2ycxLSczIAcqjmFJqm1FSUlCsauyoauQGROXl5XqYBgAlAERIMLA%25
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fhansonbuildersinc%2F&data=eJxVjLEOwiAURb-mbCWlanV5g0sHbeKgP0CBBiK8Z4AG-_fi2ORO5-YcBUN_FoMx8iJOnWAavES9UAwcTWYBXpt-3tqHm9rvxhIkRTk3x85KTITz6rw2MXFFgUW4Tw61tL7-u8oKNudPag7Xph_rSil8kcrMRO-_WtG-51BV9gMOwTXB
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fhansonbuilders%2F&data=eJxVjL0OwiAURp8GtpJStbrcwaWDNnHQF7gCCgk_hkuDfXtxbPJN58s5CsbhKEdj8CQPveQaPEb9SjmIaAoP8Fj1_dLd3Nx9V05AKpXC9r3FSCk-F-e1ySRUCjzDdXZRo_Xt31QWsKV8iO3ObJjaaq3CRSr4zhj-bmPbYAM_p3U1Ew%25%25
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fhanson-builders-inc%2F&data=eJxVjLEOwiAYhJ-mbJBStbr8g0sHbeKgL4CAgQg_DdAgby_GOJhcLpe73CdhHPZ81Foc-K7nRIETqB4heoY6Ew-3qq4nerEzfVWSIMmQc7ftjcAU8L5ap3RMTAZPIpxni0oY1_Y_ygom5yV1m2M3TE2lFOYsPrWy-Lm2qvkisLb0JdMfmlqUrX0Dq9I5ww%25%25
mailto:KLindahl@landform.net
mailto:Scott@hansonbuilders.com
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.northoaksmn.gov%2Fsites%2Fg%2Ffiles%2Fvyhlif5416%2Ff%2Fuploads%2Ftitle_xv_15_-_land_usage.pdf&data=eJxVTc0OwiAYe5rtNjJ0m144ePGgSzzoneBgg8hg4fvYz9vLvJm0adMmbceaw4k2SokzrUuaS2aFk70PI3EK85G9Nvm8FQ_TFuuWA4POI2ZVqYUD797RWKkCkM6PeWD31jgptE3930pkGnGC7HjJDteEZVmI8wG1Fx8YHRn8nFIwqCDpkNgb-_Pzpq3p64o2e5gYJ-uF3Cs0aBVfZ05rXvD9j0cQgyKT7L9V2kk6

	Planning Commission Agenda
	Item 6a.   - Planning Commission Minutes 2.29.24.pdf
	Item 7a.   - 2024-03-28 PC packet_6 Badger lane.pdf
	Item 7a.   - Variance PC 6 Badger Lane.pdf
	Item 7b.   - 2024-03-28 PC Packet_8 Sherwood Trail.pdf



